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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTEENTH Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of
M/s CCS Infotech Limited will be held on Thursday, the 30" day of September, 2010 at 10.00 a.m.
at the Registered Office of the Company at “CCS TOWERS” NO-7, Ilird Floor, No. 14, Periyar
Road, T. Nagar, Chennai- 600017 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2010 and the
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr.Ravivarma, who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

4. To appoint Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration. M/s.SUBBIAH & CO., Chartered

Accountants, Chennai, the retiring Auditors of the Company are eligible for reappointment
and offers themselves for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr.Sam Kumar Srinivasan, who was appointed as an Additional
Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 at the
meeting of Board of Directors held on 30" September 2009 and who vacates his office at
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as Director of
the Company liable to retire by rotation”.

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 198,269,309,311 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 1956, read with Schedule XllII of the Companies Act 1956
the Company hereby approves the re-appointment of Mr. H. Ratnakumar, as the Executive
Director of the company for a further period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f 1° January 2010, on the
following terms and conditions.

A. Salary: Rs.100,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) per month with authority to the Board of
Directors to grant suitable increments from time to time.

B. Perquisites and Allowances: Perquisites and allowances payable to
Mr.H.Ratnakumar, shall be determined by the Board of Directors from time to time and
shall not exceed overall Rs.25,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand only) per month.



(i) Housing

Suitable residential accommodation, free of cost with all facilities, amenities and services
(including gas, electricity, water and furnishings). In case Mr. H. Ratnakumar, does not opt
for company provided accommodation at any time, he shall be paid house rent allowance
of a sum not exceeding 50% of the salary. The expenditure incurred by the Company on
gas, electricity, water and furnishings provided to him shall be evaluated as per the Income
Tax Rule, 1962.

(ii) Medical Re-imbursement

Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred by Mr. H. Ratnakumar, for self and family in
accordance with rules and regulations of the Company as may be enforced from time to
time.

(iii) Leave and Leave Travel Concession:

Leave period of 6 weeks on full pay and allowances, for the entire period of 12 months of
service, subject to the condition that the leave accumulated but not availed of will not be
allowed to be encashed. The Company will bear the full costs of leave passage for
Mr. H. Ratnakumar and his family, once during the period of 12 months to any destination
in India. In case it is proposed that the leave be spent abroad, the Company will bear the
full cost of air passage by Club Class for Mr.H.Ratnakumar and his family for the said
period not exceeding the cost of return passage to his home country.

(iv)  Club Fees:

Mr. H. Ratnakumar shall be entitled to the reimbursement of fees of any two clubs in India,
including admission or entrance fees and monthly or annual subscriptions.

(v) Personal Accident Insurance:

The Company shall pay an annual premium of a sum not exceeding Rs.7000/- for a
personal accident insurance policy of Mr. H. Ratnakumar.

(vi)  Car, Driver & Telephone:

The Company will provide Mr. H. Ratnakumar with a Car and driver and a Telephone at his
residence for use on Company’s business. Use of car for private purposes and personal
long distance calls on the telephone shall be billed by the Company to Mr.H.Ratnakumar.

In case the Company is not able to provide a driver to Mr. H. Ratnakumar, the expenses for
engaging a driver will be reimbursed to him as per the Company’s rules.

C. Overall Remuneration

The aggregate of salary, allowances, perquisites and performance bonus in any one
financial year and performance bonus in any financial year shall not exceed the limits
prescribed under section 198, 309, and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 read with schedule Xlll to the said Act or any modifications or re-enactment for the
time being in force.

D. Minimum Remuneration

In the event of the Company incurring a loss or having inadequate profits in any financial
year during the currency of tenure of service of Mr. H. Ratnakumar the payment of salary,
performance bonus, perquisites and other allowances shall be governed by the limits
prescribed under Section Il of Part Il of Schedule Xlll to the Act, as may be in force from
time to time.



RESLOVED FURTHER THAT during the tenure as the Executive Director
Mr. H. Ratnakumar shall be entitled to be paid / reimbursed by the Company all costs,
charges, and expenses as may be incurred by him for the purpose of or on behalf of the
Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 198,269,309,311 and all other applicable
provisions of the companies Act 1956, read with Schedule XllI of the Companies Act 1956
the Company hereby approves the revision of terms of remuneration of Mr.M.A.Hasan
Abdul Kader, Managing Director of the company, for the remainder of his term on the
following terms and conditions.

A. Salary: Rs.100,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) per month with authority to the Board of
Directors to grant suitable increments from time to time.

B. Perquisites and Allowances: Perquisites and allowances payable to
Mr.H.Ratnakumar, shall be determined by the Board of Directors from time to time and
shall not exceed overall Rs.25,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand only) per month

(i) Housing

Suitable residential accommodation, free of cost with all facilities, amenities and services
(including gas, electricity, water and furnishings). In case Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, does
not opt for company provided accommodation at any time, he shall be paid house rent
allowance of a sum not exceeding 50% of the salary. The expenditure incurred by the
Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings provided to him shall be evaluated as
per the Income Tax Rule, 1962.

(ii) Medical Re-imbursement

Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred by Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, for self and
family in accordance with rules and regulations of the Company as may be enforced from
time to time.

(i) Leave and Leave Travel Concession

Leave period of 6 weeks on full pay and allowances, for the entire period of 12 months of
service, subject to the condition that the leave accumulated but not availed of will not be
allowed to be encashed. The Company will bear the full costs of leave passage for
Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader and his family, once during the period of 12 months to any
destination in India. In case it is proposed that the leave be spent abroad, the Company will
bear the full cost of air passage by Club Class for Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader and his
family for the said period not exceeding the cost of return passage to his home country.

(iv) Club Fees

Mr. M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, shall be entitled to the reimbursement of fees of any two clubs
in India, including admission or entrance fees and monthly or annual subscriptions.

(v) Personal Accident Insurance

The Company shall pay an annual premium of a sum not exceeding Rs.7000/- for a
personal accident insurance policy of Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader.



(vi) Car, Driver & Telephone:

The Company will provide Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader with a Car and driver and a
Telephone at his residence for use on Company’s business. Use of car for private purposes
and personal long distance calls on the telephone shall be billed by the Company to
Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader.

In case the Company is not able to provide a driver to Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, the
expenses for engaging a driver will be reimbursed to him as per the Company’s rules.

C. Overall Remuneration

The aggregate of salary, allowances, perquisites and performance bonus in any one
financial year and performance bonus in any financial year shall not exceed the limits
prescribed under section 198, 309, and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 read with schedule XlllI to the said Act or any modifications or re-enactment for the
time being in force.

D. Minimum Remuneration

In the event of the Company incurring a loss or having inadequate profits in any financial
year during the currency of tenure of service of Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader the payment of
salary, performance bonus, perquisites and other allowances shall be governed by the
limits prescribed under Section Il of Part Il of Schedule XIII to the Act, as may be in force
from time to time.

RESLOVED FURTHER THAT as the Managing Director Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, shall
be liable to retire by rotation under section 255 of the Companies Act, 1956, however, if
re-appointed as a director immediately on retirement by rotation, he shall continue to hold
office in Managing Director and such re-appointment as Director shall not be deemed to
constitute a break in his appointment as the Managing Director.

RESLOVED FURTHER THAT during the tenure as the Managing Director Mr.M.A.Hasan
Abdul Kader shall be entitled to be paid / reimbursed by the Company all costs, charges,
and expenses as may be incurred by him for the purpose of or on behalf of the Company

By Order of the Board
For CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

M.A. HASAN ABDUL KADER
Managing Director
Chennai
04™ September, 2010

NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXY TO BE VALID MUST BE DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS APPENDED
WITH THE ADMISSION SLIP.

2. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating
to special business to be transacted in the meeting is annexed hereto.
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The Re%ister of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed
from 28" September, 2010 to 30" September, 2010 (Both days Inclusive)

Members are hereby requested to send all correspondence concerning transfers,
transmissions, subdivision, consolidation of shares or any other share related matters
and/or change in address to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, quoting
their folio NO/DP ID/ Client ID in all correspondence.

Members desiring to have any clarification on account are requested to write to the
Company at an early date so as to enable the Company to keep the information ready.

Members/ proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting
and corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution/
Power of Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting.

Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company,
as permitted under section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, are requested to write to the
Company’s Registrar for the prescribed form. On request the necessary form can be
obtained from the RTA.

Information pursuant to clause 49 of the listing agreement in respect of proposed

appointment/ re-appointment of directors

01 Name Mr.Sam Kumar Srinivasan
A Date of Birth 20-04-1965
B Date of Appointment 25-12-2000
C Qualifications PG DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT
D Expertise 15 Years
E Other Directorships Nil
Name of the
Company
F Committee Member of the Audit, Remuneration and Shareholders
Memberships, if any, | grievance committees
with position
02 Name Mr. H. Ratnakumar
A Date of Birth 04-06-1967
B Date of Appointment 25-12-2000
C Qualifications B.Tech
D Expertise 20 Years
E Other Directorships Nil
Name of the
Company
F Committee Nil
Memberships, if any,
with position
03 Name Mr.P.Ravivarma
A Date of Birth 20-07-1963
B Qualifications B.A
C Expertise Business development, Software content production
D Other Directorships Nil
Name of the
Company
E Committee Member of the Audit, Remuneration and Shareholders
Memberships, if any, | grievance committees
with position




04 Name Mr.M.A. HASAN ABDUL KADER
A Date of Birth 05-04-1967
B Qualifications B.Tech
C Expertise 20 Years
D Other Directorships Nil
Name of the
Company
E Committee Nil
Memberships, if any,
with position

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(1)
Item No.5

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30" September, 2009 had appointed Mr.Sam
Kumar Srinivasan, as an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 260 of the
Companies Act, 1956, and Article 106A of the Articles of Association of the Company to hold office
as such till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing along with a deposit of Rs. 500/- from a member as
required under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 signifying his intention to propose the
appointment Mr.Sam Kumar Srinivasan as a Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution as set out in item No.5 of the notice convening
annual general meeting for approval of the shareholders.

Except Mr.Sam Kumar Srinivasan, being the appointee, no other directors is in any way concerned
or interested in the aforesaid resolution.

Item No.6

Mr.H. Ratnakumar is the Executive Director of the Company. His tenure expires on 31.12.2009.
The Board of Directors (based on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committees) at its
meeting held on 21%' December 2009 have approved the re-appointment and remuneration
including perquisites of Mr.H.Ratnakumar as Executive Director for a period of five (05) years with
effect from 1% January, 2010 which have been enumerated in the resolution at item no.6 of this
notice. The said remuneration and perquisites are in consonance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. His appointment is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing
General meeting. Mr. H. Ratnakumar is a technocrat, Further, Mr. H. Ratnakumar is having over
two decades of rich experience particularly in IT Field and the Company has shown significant
progress in terms of business growth, operations and profitability during his tenure.

The Explanatory Statement together with the accompanying notice should be treated as an abstract
of terms and conditions of his appointment and memorandum of concern or interest under
Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The appointment and payment of remuneration is in conformity with the schedule Xl of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the revised terms of appointment and remuneration of
Mr.H.Rathakumar specified in the resolution are now placed before the members for their
approval. The Board recommends passing of the Ordinary Resolution at Item No.6 of the Notice.

Except Mr.H.Ratnakumar, none of the Directors of the Company is concerned or interested in the
resolution.



Item No.7

Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader is the Managing Director of the Company. The Board of Directors
(based on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committees) at its meeting held on 02" day
of September 2009 have recommended to the Shareholders revision of terms of remuneration
including perquisites of Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, Managing Director for the remainder of his
term which expires on 24.09. 2011 which have been enumerated in the resolution at item no.7 of
this notice. The said remuneration and perquisites are in consonance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. Revision of remuneration is subject to the approval of the members at the
ensuing General meeting.

The Explanatory Statement together with the accompanying notice should be treated as an abstract
of terms and conditions of his appointment and memorandum of concern or interest under Section
302 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The revision of remuneration is in conformity with the Schedule Xlll of the Companies Act, 1956
and the revised terms of remuneration of Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader specified in the resolution
are now placed before the members for their approval.

Except Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, none of the Directors of the Company is concerned or
interested in the resolution.

By Order of the Board
For CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

M.A. HASAN ABDUL KADER
Managing Director
Chennai
04" September, 2010



DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the Thirteenth Annual Report together with
Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31® March 2010 and the Auditors’ report

thereon.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The stand-alone financial results of CCS Infotech Limited for the year ended March 31, 2010 are

presented below:-

(Amount In LACS )

Particulars 2009-2010 2008-2009
Revenue 6834.44 6967.34
Expenditure 6708.18 6836.12
Profit before Tax & Depreciation 126.26 131.22
Depreciation 30.07 22.84
Profit after Depreciation but before tax 96.19 108.38
Current Tax 15.71 26.47
Deferred Tax 1.10 0.40
Fringe Benefit Tax 1.84
Profit After Tax 81.58 79.67
Balance Brought from Previous Year 746.36 666.69
Balance carried to Balance sheet 827.94 746.36

Your Company has made a turnover of Rs.6834.44 Lacs as compared to Rs. 6967.34 Lacs of
previous year and has made a profit of Rs. 81.58 Lacs compared to Rs. 79.67 lacs previous year.

BUSINESS

OUTLOOK

Your Company presently has the following divisions:

1.

Manufacturing — Your manufacturing Plant is situated at Puducherry and has got ISO
9001:2008 and ISO 14001:2004 certifications

System Integration — Your Company has partnered with leading IT hardware
Companies and has bagged many end to end System Integration orders.

Infologics — IT Distribution — Your Company is distributing leading MNC PC brands and
MNC pwer conditioning products presently. New products will be added soon.

Services — AMC/FMS — Your Company is providing AMC/FMS to leading companies in

CCS Zone — Retail- Your Company has multi brand retail stores to cater to consumer

Projects and Solutions under BOLT/BOOM — Your Company is presently executing
BOLT projects for Public Sector Undertakings and working to achieve 100% growth

2.
3.
4,

different business verticals.
5.

segment which is fast growing.
6.

year on year in this segment.
7.

E-Governance — Your Company is presently doing citizen services in Andhra Pradesh
and working to get new orders.



FIXED DEPOSITS
Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year under review.
DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the liquid resources and enhance shareholders value, your directors have not
recommended any dividend during the year under report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company continue to have one Subsidiary i.e., CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE. LIMITED.
As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account along with the respective reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon of the Subsidiary company for the year ended March 31, 2010 are attached. The Statement
pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 also forms part of the Annual Report.

As per the requirement of AS-21/27 issued by the ICAI, your company is pleased to present here

the consolidated balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement of the Company
and its subsidiary.

INSURANCE

All insurable interests of the Company including buildings, furniture and fixtures and other insurable
interest are adequately insured.

STATUTORY STATEMENTS

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Your Company has activities as detailed below relating to conservation of energy or technological
absorption as required to be disclosed under Section 217 (1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

A. Conservation of Energy

Energy conservation measures taken: The Company is very careful in using the power to reduce
the cost of maintenance and conserve the resources.

Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of
energy - Nil

B. Technology Absorption

Form B:
(Disclosure of Particulars with respect | 2009-10 2008-09
to technology absorption to the extent
applicable)
i. Research & Development (R&D) NIL NIL
ii. Technology Absorption, Adaptation| NIL NIL
and Innovation
iii. Foreign Exchange Earnings 1167.73 1642.23
iv. Foreign Exchange Outgo NIL NIL
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement u/s 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect to Directors’
Responsibility Statement your Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed and no material departure has been made from the same.

(i) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the Company for that period;

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act so as to safeguard the assets of
the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, there were no employees covered under Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.

The Board of Directors wishes to express its appreciation to all the employees of the Company for
their outstanding contribution to the operation of Company during the year.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The internal control systems are commensurate to the size of the operation of the Company.
Whenever it is required, the systems and procedures are upgraded to suit the changing business
needs.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT

The company’s securities are listed with Bombay Stock Exchange and it has paid the respective
annual listing fees up-to-date and there is no arrear.

The Company has obtained your approval at the Annual General Meeting held on 27" September
2003 to voluntarily delist the Company’s shares from Madras and Calcutta Stock Exchange and the
Company’s application for delisting is pending with both the Stock Exchanges.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A detailed report on Corporate Governance as updated with the particulars of this financial year, as
per the directions from SEBI is annexed to this report (Annexure A’) together with Report of the
Auditors on the compliance with the said Code and a report of Management Discussion and
Analysis is also annexed separately.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY
In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association, Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader and Mr.Ravivarma, retire at this Annual General

Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Mr.K.S.Narayanan resigned with effect from 30.09.2009 and your Directors place on record their
sincere appreciation for the valuable services rendered by him during his tenure as Director.

od



Mr.S.Sam Kumar was appointed as an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of section 260
of the Companies Act, 1956, read with 106A of the Articles of Association by the Board of Directors
at their meeting held on 30" September, 2009. He holds office as such till the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a notice in writing along with a
deposit of Rs.500/- from a member as required under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956
signifying his intention to propose the appointment Mr.S.Sam Kumar as a Director of the Company.
Your Directors recommend his appointment as Director of the Company.

The Company has approached the Institute of Company Secretary and informed about the vacancy
and the same has been displayed in the Institute’s notice board. Some candidates have applied
and a Company Secretary will be appointed at an early date.

Brief resume of the Directors, seeking appointment/ re-appointment, nature of their expertise as
stipulated under clause 49 of the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges, is appended to the
notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

DISCLOSURES OF PARTICULARS OF CONSTITUTING “GROUP” PURSUANT TO
REGULATION 3(1)(E) OF THE SEBI(SUBSTANTIAL ACQUISITION OF SHARES &
TAKEOVERS) REGULATIONS, 1997.

Pursuant to an information from the promoters, the name of the promoters and entities comprising
group as defined under Monopolies and restrictive Trade Practice (MRTP) Act, 1969, are as under
for the purpose of the SEBI(Substantial Acquisition of Shares & Takeovers) Regulations, 1997.

1) Hasan Abdul Kader M A. 2) H.Ratna Kumar 3) H.Kalyani, 4) Umar Farooq and 5) Aysathu
Nooriya

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT

The retiring auditors, M/s. M.S. Subbiah & Co., Chartered Accountants have expressed willingness
to continue in office, if appointed. They have furnished to the Company a certificate of their eligibility
for appointment as auditors, pursuant to section 224 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956. The Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors recommend the re-appointment of M/s.M.S.Subbiah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants as Auditors for a further period of one year and to fix their remuneration.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors take this opportunity to thank employees at all levels, Company’s Bankers, suppliers,
consultants, shareholders, State Government and other statutory bodies for their unstinted and

consistent support to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

M.A. HASAN ABDUL KADER H.RATNAKUMAR
Managing Director Executive Director

Place : Chennai
Date : 4" September, 2010
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ANNEXURE - ‘A’

TO THE THIRTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Introduction

CCS Infotech Limited is complying with the mandatory requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance introduced by the SEBI and incorporated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement in all
material respect effective from financial year 2002-2003.

Company’s Philosophy on code of Corporate Governance

The Basic philosophy of the company towards Corporate Governance is to protect and enhance the
long term value of all the stakeholders — shareholders, clients, creditors and employees. The Company
is committed to achieve these objectives within regulatory frame work through transparency in dealings.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of one Managing Director, one Executive Director
and three Non Executive & Independent Directors. The Board members possess requisite skills,
experience and expertise required to take decisions, which are in the best interest of the Company.

Mr. M.A. Hasan Abdul Kader, is the Managing Director of the Company. He works under the direction,
control and supervision of the Board of Directors and it meets at regular intervals. Policy formulation,
evaluation of performance and control functions vest with the Board.

The Composition of Board, attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings held during the year
under review as well as in the last Annual General Meeting and number of other Directorship/
Committee memberships held by them are as follows:-

Name of Director Designation and No. of Board Attendance| Number of | Number of
Category Meetings in the of Last directorships| Board
Year AGM held in the| Committee
Held | Attended Indian memberships
Companies | held in other
companies
Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader| Managing Director| 07 07 | Yes Nil Nil
Mr. H. Ratnakumar Executive Director| 07 07 | Yes Nil Nil
Mr. P Ravivarma Director 07 07 | Yes Nil Nil
Non -Executive &
Independent
Mr.S. Sam Kumar * Director 07 03 | Yes Nil Nil
Non- Executive &
Independent
Mrs. E. Selvarani Director 07 07 | Yes Nil Nil
Non-Executive
Independent
Mr. K.S. Narayanan™** Director 07 04 | No Nil Nil
Non-Executive
Independent

* Appointed and ** Resigned with effect from 30-09-2009
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Further the Board of Directors would like to inform the members that none of the directors are
disqualified to act as directors of this company or any other public company under Section 274(1)(9)
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

The requisite information as prescribed under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is placed before the
Board from time to time and is generally provided as part of the Agenda papers of the Board Meeting
and /or is placed at the table during the course of the meeting.

The Board of Directors met seven (07) times on 30-04-2009, 31-07-2009, 02-09-2009,30-09-2009,
31-10-2009, 21-12-2009 and 31-01-2010 and in respect of which proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed, in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31-03-2009 was held on 30-09-2009 by
giving due notice to the members of the Company and the resolutions passed there at were recorded in
Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

None of the Directors is related to each other

Equity Shares held by the Directors.

Name of the Directors No. of Equity Shares as on 31 March 2010
Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader 907,695
Mr.H. Ratnakumar 1,468,400

There are no other shares or convertible instruments held by any other directors

Information about the Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed required to be furnished
pursuant to Clause 49 of the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges is forming part of the notice of
the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting to the shareholders of the Company

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Audit Committee

Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 is applicable to the company.
Terms of reference

Your Company has an independent Audit Committee. The composition procedures, powers and
role/functions of the audit committee constituted by the company comply with the requirements of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include the following:

4 Overseeing the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information.

4+ Recommending appointment and removal of the external auditor, fixing of audit fees and
approving payments for any other service.

<4+ Reviewing with management the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statement with
primary focus on accounting policies and practices, compliance with accounting standards, any
related party transaction and stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial
statements.

4+ Reviewing adequacy of internal control systems in order to have the effective use and
safeguard of resources and compliance with statutes polices and procedures and ensure
compliance of internal control systems and reviewing the company’s financial and risk
management policies.

4+ Reviewing reports furnished by the Statutory Auditors and ensuring suitable follow up thereon.
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The un-audited/ audited financial results of the Company are also specifically reviewed by the Audit
Committee before these are submitted to the Board for approval. Minutes of each Judit Committee
meetings are placed before the Board for information.

Composition and Attendance

The Company has an Audit Committee of the Board consisting of three “Non-Executive and
Independent Directors as members as detailed below and all members have adequate financial and
accounting knowledge, who met five (05) times during the year (i.e) 30-04-2009, 31-07-2009,
02-09-2009, 31-10-2009 and 31-01-2010 and the details of the number of meetings held and
attendance record of the members are as follows:

Name of Directors Status and Category No. of Meetings
Held Attended

E. Selvarani Chairman — 05 05
Independent Non-Executive

P. Ravivarma Member - 05 03
Independent Non-Executive

K.S. Narayanan™* Member - 05 03
Independent Non-Executive

S.Sam Kumar* Member- 05 02
Independent Non-Executive

* Appointed and ** Resigned with effect from 30-09-2009

Mr.G.Sathyakumar is the Compliance Officer of the Committee. Head of Finance is the Special Invitee
of the Audit Committee.

All the members including the Chairman have adequate financial knowledge. The Audit Committee
reviews the unaudited/audited quarterly, half yearly financial results with the management before being
submitted to the Board for its consideration and approval. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is
always present at the Annual General meeting.

Changes in the committee

The Audit committee had been re-constituted at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on
September 30, 2009 for inducting Mr.S.Sam Kumar as member of the Committee in place of
Mr.K.S.Narayanan who resigned from the Board.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been formed specifically to determine the Company’s policy on
specific remuneration packages for Executive Directors and compensation payments. Due to
resignation of Mr.K.S.Narayanan, the remuneration committee has been reconstituted with the following
members of the Board.

Sr.No Name of Directors Status Position held
1 Ravi Varma Independent and Non Executive Chairman

2 E. Selvarani Independent and Non Executive Member

4 S.Sam Kumar Independent and Non Executive Member
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Executive Director

The Company has a Managing Director and a Whole Time Director. There was no revision to their
salary during the year under review. The remuneration paid to them during the period 01-04-2009 to
31-03-2010 was as under

(Amount in Rs.)

Name and Designation Period Salary Perquisites Total

Mr. M.A. Hasan Abdul Kader | 01-04-2009 to | 6,00,000/- Nil 6,00,000/-
31-03-2010

Mr. H. Ratnakumar 01-04-2009 to | 6,00,000/- Nil 6,00,000/-
31-03-2010

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Directors of the Company are remunerated by way of sitting fees for the meetings of the
Board/Committees of the Board attended by them. There was no other payment to the Non-Executive
Directors.

Share Transfer and Investor’s Grievance Committee

The Investors Grievance Committee of the Board oversees share transfers and monitor investors
grievances such as complaints on transfer of shares, non receipt of balance sheet, non receipt of
declared dividends etc., and redressal thereof, within the purview of the guidelines setout in the listing
agreement.

The Committee oversees share transfers and monitor investors grievances such as complaints on
transfer of shares, non receipt of balance sheet, non receipt of declared dividends etc., and redressal
thereof, within the purview of the guidelines setout in the listing agreement.

Composition and Attendance

The Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee consist of the following Directors

Sr.No Name of Directors Status Position held
2 Ravi Varma Independent and Non Executive Member

3 E. Selvarani Independent and Non Executive Member

4 S.Sam Kumar* Independent and Non Executive Chairman

(*) The committee had been re-constituted at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 30-09- 2009
for inducting Mr.S.Sam Kumar as Chairman of the Committee in place of Mr.K.S.Narayanan who
resigned from the position of Director.

Mr.G.Sathyakumar is the Compliance officer. The Company use to give a detailed report on steps
taken by it to the Committee to specifically look into redressing shareholders and investor’s complaint,
break up of the nature of complaints received including number of complaints not resolved to the
satisfaction of the complainants and revocation of suspension of trading. Additionally details of
communication received from agencies like Stock Exchanges/SEBI/ Ministries of Companies Affairs
were placed with an explanation as to how such communication were responded to and within how
many days/ weeks.

The Company has delegated to its Registrar and Share Transfer Agents all shares related works. No
complaint of any material nature was received during the year under review.
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Details of the Queries/Complaints received and resolved during the year 2009-10

Nature of queries/ Received Resolved Unresolved
Complaints

NIL NIL NIL NIL

General Body Meetings:

The last three Annual General Meetings held as follows: -

Financial Location Date Time
Year
2006-2007 Registered Office of the Company September 29, 2007 | 10.00 a.m.
At Flat No-7, llird Floor
“CCS TOWERS”

No-14, Periyar Road, T.Nagar
Chennai- 600017

2007-2008 Registered Office of the Company September 30, 2008 | 10.00 a.m.
At Flat No-7, Ilird Floor

“CCS TOWERS”

No-14, Periyar Road, T.Nagar
Chennai- 600017

2008-2009 Registered Office of the Company September 30, 2009 | 10.00 a.m.
At Flat No-7, Ilird Floor

“CCS TOWERS”

No-14, Periyar Road, T.Nagar
Chennai- 600017

All the resolutions including the special resolutions as set out in the respective notices were passed by
the shareholders. There is no proposal to put any resolution through postal ballot.

Disclosures
Disclosure made by the senior managerial personnel to the Board

During the year no material transaction has been entered into by the Company with the
Senior Managerial personnel where they had or were deemed to have had personal interest that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions

The details of the transaction with related parties or others, if any, as prescribed in the listing agreement
are being placed before the Audit committee from time to time. Materially significant related party
transactions during the year 2009-2010 have been given in Schedule U of the Schedules to the
Annual Accounts for the year 2009-2010. There were no other transactions of material nature has been
entered into by the Company with related parties (i.e.) Directors or Management, their subsidiaries or
relatives that had potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large in the financial year ended
March 31, 2010. The related party transactions with the subsidiary/ group companies have been
disclosed in the Annual Accounts.
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Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

No treatment different from that prescribed in the Accounting Standard have been followed by the
Company

Risk Management

In order to ensure that management controls risk through means of properly defined frame work a
report on Risk Management and minimization procedures as received from the Individual functional
heads of the Company is placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Management Personnel

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company. The Code is also posted on the Website of the Company.
All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their compliance
with the Code for the financial year ended 31* March, 2010. A declaration to this effect signed by
Mr. Hasan Abdul Kader, Managing Director of the Company, forms part of this report.

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted the revised (Prohibition of Insider Trading code)
and modified in terms of amendment notified by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading ) Regulations, 1992.

CEOI/CFO Certification

In terms of Clause 49 (V) of the Listing Agreement, the Certificate duly signed by Mr.Hasan Abdul
Kader, Managing Director, was placed before the Board of Directors along with the financial statements
for the financial year ended March 31, 2010 at its meeting held on 04" September, 2010.

Proceeds from Public/ Rights/ Preferential Issues, etc.,

The Company does not have any unutilized money raised through Public/ Rights/ Preferential Issues,
etc.

Compliances by the Company

The Board of Directors is periodically reviewing the Compliance Reports of the Laws applicable to the
Company and the Company initiates requisite actions for strengthening of its statutory compliance
procedures as may be suggested by the Board from time to time.

Details of non-compliances with regard to Capital Market

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets
during the last three years. Hence there was no penalty, strictures imposed by SEBI/Stock Exchange or
any other statutory/local authorities against the Company.

Subsidiary Company

During the year none of the Subsidiaries was a non listed Indian Subsidiary as per the criteria given in
the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
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Means of Communication to Shareholders

+ The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results are published in English language in TRINITY
MIRROR and in Tamil language in MAKKAL KURAL. These results are promptly submitted to
the Stock Exchanges to enable them display the same on their website.

+ The domain name of the Company’s website is www.ccsinfotech.com where general

information about the company is available.

4+ The Management Discussion and Analysis report forms part of the Annual Report.

General Shareholder’s Information

Financial Calendar (Tentative)

First Quarter ending Result on 30" June 2010

Second Quarter ending Result on 30" September 201
Third Quarter ending Result on 31%' December 2010
Fourth Quarter ending Result on 31%' March 2001

Annual General Meeting

By Fourth Week of July 2010

By Fourth Week of October 2010
By Fourth Week of January 201
By Fourth Week of April 2011

30" September 2010

Dates of book closure

28" September, 2010 to 30" September,
2010.(Both days Inclusive)

Venue and other details of the Annual
General Meeting

Thursday, the 30" day of September, 2010
Time :- 10:00 a.m.

Registered Office of the Company
At Flat No-7, Ill Floor

“CCS TOWERS”

No-14, Periyar Road, T.Nagar
Chennai- 600017

Dividend Payment Date

Not Applicable

Listed At

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Madras Stock Exchange Limited
(Delisting Application pending)
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
(Delisting Application pending)

BSE Scrip code

Stock code and Demat ISIN

CCSIN

532405 & INE661B01019

Registered Office

Flat No-7, 11l Floor, “CCS TOWERS”
No-14, Periyar Road, T.NagarChennai- 600017
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Stock Market Data

Stock Market data for the period April 1, 2009 to March 31, 2010 and Graphical representation of
volume of Shares of during April 2009 - March 2010. Monthly high and low prices as well as the
volumes of shares traded at BSE for the year 2009-10. are as under. [ Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each]

Month Bombay Stock Exchange

High Low
April, 2009 8.00 6.00
May ,2009 7.30 6.45
June, 2009 6.20 4.70
July, 2009 5.45 4.00
August, 2009 6.30 4.70
September, 2009 5.85 3.55
October, 2009 4.50 2.75
November, 2009 3.63 2.60
December, 2009 3.45 2.55
January, 2010 3.45 2.65
February, 2010 3.70 2.70
March, 2010 3.10 2.10
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Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Equity shares of the Company are made available for dematerialization under depository system
operated by the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL). The Shares of your Company are under compulsory demat settlement mode and can
be traded only in the demat form. Shares dematerialized upto March 31, 2010 are under.

Demat Form No of Shares % of Shares
01 Held in dematerialized Form in NSDL 7008770 69.77
02 Held in dematerialized Form in CDSL 2662261 26.50
03  Physical 373969 3.72
Total number of shares in Demat and Physical 10045000 100.00

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents(RTA)

Pursuant to newly introduced regulations 53A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Depositories & Participants) Regulations, 1996, the Company has appointed M/s Venture Capital &
Corporate Investment Limited, a SEBI registered Agency as the Common Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent of the Company for both physical and dematerialized segments. Their complete
address is as under

M/s Venture Capital & Corporate Investment Limited
No-12-10-167 Bharat Nagar,

Hyderabad — 500 018.

Ph.No- 040- 23818475/76/23868023

Share Transfer System

The shares of the Company are traded on the Stock Exchanges through the Depository System. The
Demat ISIN in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) isINE661B01019.

All requests received by the Company/ RTA for dematerialisation/ re-materialisation, transfers,

transmissions, subdivision, consolidation of shares or any other share related matters and/ or
change in address are disposed off expeditiously if the documents are complete in all respects.
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Adequate care is taken to ensure that no transfer is pending for more than the period mentioned in
the listing agreement. Shares requested for dematerialisation confirmed within 15 days.

Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2010

No. of Equity Share held As on 31.03.2010 % of No of shares
No. of Shareholders

Upto-500 3663 60.23 9,55,450
501-1000 1200 19.73 11,06,012
1001-2000 597 9.81 9,98,613
2001-3000 191 3.14 5,06,944
3001-4000 93 1.52 3,44,417
4001-5000 124 2.03 6,02,688
5001-10000 129 212 9,44,598
10001 & above 84 1.38 45,86,278
Total 6081 100.00 100450000

Secretarial Audit:

As required under Circular No.D&CC/FITTC/CER-16/2004 dated 31% December,2004 issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India and amended thereafter, the Company has appointed a
Practicing Company Secretary to do the Secretarial Audit. His report was placed before the Board and
sent forthwith to Stock Exchanges for their information and record.

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2010

Sl. No. Category No.of shares Percentage
held of Holding
A. Promoter's holding
1. - Indian Promoters 2376395 23.66
- Foreign Promoters NIL NIL
2. Persons acting in concert NIL NIL
Sub - total (1+2) 2376395 23.66
B Non-promoters holding NIL NIL
3 Institutional Investors
a. Mutual Funds and UTI NIL NIL

Banks, Financial Institutions
Insurance Companies(Central/ State

Govt. Institutions /
b. Non-govt. Institutions) NIL NIL
C. Fll's NIL NIL

Sub - total (a+ b+ ¢)
NIL NIL

4, Others
a. Private Corporate Bodies 695053 6.92
b. Indian Public 6873695 68.43
C. NRI/ OCB's 99857 0.99
d. Foreign Collaborators NIL NIL
e. Foreign Companies NIL NIL
f. Any other NIL NIL

Sub - total(a+ b+ c+ d+ e+ f) 7668605 76.34

GRAND TOTAL(1+ 2+ 3+ 4) 10045000 100

oo



Company Registration Details

The Company is registered in the State of Tamil Nadu. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to
the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L72300TN1997PLC039682

Plant Location

The Company has it's software and hardware manufacturing facility at “Lakshmi Home”
Plot No-14,Block C, Vinoba Nagar, Mariamman Koil Street, Pondicherry- 13

Legal Proceedings
There is no legal proceeding pending against the Company.
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants/Convertible Instruments.

Address for Communication

CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

Flat No-7, llird Floor

“CCS TOWERS”

No-14, Periyar Road, T.Nagar
Chennai- 600017

Ph Co- 044- 28341121 (6 Lines)
Fax No- 044- 28340784

E-id: info@ccsinfotech.com
Website: www.ccsinfotech.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

M.A.HASAN ABDUL KADER
Managing Director

Dated: 4™ September, 2010

MANAGING DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

As required by clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the Managing Director’s declaration on code of
conduct is as under.

I, Hasan Abdul Kader, Managing Director, of the Company declare that all the Board members and
senior Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader
Managing Director

Chennai , 4" day of September, 2010.
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FROM AUDITORS

The Certificate dated 27" day of May 2010, obtained from Statutory Auditors of the Company
M/s. Subbiah & Co., Chartered Accountants, confirming compliance with the Corporate Governance
requirements under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, is annexed hereto.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

M.A.HASAN ABDUL KADER
Managing Director

Chennai , 4" day of September, 2010.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956 RELATING TO
SUBSIDIARY CO.

01 Name of the Subsidiary CCS Infotech Singapore Pte Limited
02 | Financial Year of the Subsidiary Company ended on 31-03-2010
Shares of the Subsidiary held by the Company on the above dates:
(a) Nos 8000
03 (b) Face Value S$1
(c) Extent of holding 100%

Net aggregate amount of profits or losses of the subsidiary for the above
financial year as so far as they concern members of the Holding Company
04 (a) Dealt with the Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31-03-2010

(2%)1Eot dealt with in the Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31-03- Loss of USD 261895

Net aggregate amount of profits or losses of the subsidiary for the above
financial year as so far as they concern members of the Holding Company
05 (a) Dealt with the Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31-03-2009

éta)ogot dealt with in the Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31-03- Loss of USD 56144

For and on behalf of the Board
CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

M.A.HASAN ABDUL KADER H.RATNAKUMAR
Managing Director Executive Director

Place: Chennai
Date: 4" September 2010
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1.Industry structure and development :

Your Company has manufacturing division, System Integration Division, Retail division (CCS Zone)
and Distribution Division (Info Logics). The manufacturing plant is an ISO 9001:2000 and ISO
14001:2004 certified and is situated in Pondicherry. The manufacturing division and system
integration division cater to SME, Corporates, Government and Education segments. The recently
started CCS Zones — Multi branded IT Stores form part of the retail division, presently five stores
are operational in Chennai and caters to home consumer which is the largest market in IT industry.
Info Logics, the distribution division of your company, is focusing in to distributing high end

2.Outlook on opportunities, threats, risks and concerns :
The market of IT industry is always highly competitive. A right marketing strategy and good
logistics with support centres will reduce the risk and in turn develop the growth of the
company. The Company’s focus on continuous improvement in quality, delivery and service
makes it possible to improve the performance.

3.Segment wise or product wise performance :
The company from its inception is operating in two segments a) System Integration b)
Manufacturing.
The turnover arising from system integration is high as compared to manufacturing. Expenses
are high in system integration while income from software is low compared to hardware income.

4.0utlook :
The IT industry after rapid growth has recorded a negative growth this year as per IDC reports.
However your company has fared better and is expected to grow at a better rate. Every player
in the IT industry is targeting the same set of customers and trying to capture market share
from competition. The obvious fall out of this competition is reduction in profits.

5. Risks and concern :
The IT industry is always prone to high risk of technology obsolescence. The markets of
software products are highly competitive but in fact the improved financial position has
considerably reduced risks.

6.Internal control systems and their adequacy :
The Company has adequate internal control procedure to ensure efficient use and protection of
the resources and compliance with the policies, procedure and statutes. The internal control
system provides well documented policies, guidelines, authorization and approval procedures.

7.Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance :
The Total Revenue of the company for the year under review was Rs.6834 lakhs as compared
to Rs.6967 lakhs. During the year the company has earned a profit of Rs.82 lakhs due to the
measures taken during the year to control the costs.

8.Material developments in performance in Human Resource/Industrial Relations front,
including number of people employed :
The Company regards its human resource amongst its most valuable assets and proactively
reviews and evolves policies and processes to attract, retain requisite skill sets covering
technical and managerial functions through a work environment that encourage initiative,
provide challenges and opportunities and recognizes the performance and potential of its

people. For and on Cehalf of the Doard of Oirectors

M.A. Hasan Abdul Kader
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Chennai
Date: 04" September 2010
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SUBBIAH & CO PH: 65347589 / 65132924
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Cell: 98400 25600 / 99400 69967
E- mail: Solai4@ vsnl.net

s_guhan1609@yahoo.com

M.R. SUBBIAH, B.com. F.C.A., CA.lLB.,
AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE ON CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To
The Members of CCS INFOTECH LIMITED
Chennai

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by CCS INFOTECH
LIMITED for the year ended 31° March 2010 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of
the Company with Stock Exchange.

The Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management;
our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor

an expression of opinion of the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as explained in

the above mentioned listing agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs

of the Company.

Subbiah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor
M.No.15130

Place: Chennai
Date: 27.05.2010
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED, Chennai as at
31% March 2010, the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our Audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An Audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies
(Auditor Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper Books of Accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company in their Head Office as well as in Branches in electronic media, so far as appears
from our examination of those books through electronic media. However we have not
visited any of the Branches for the purposes of this Audit.

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the Books of Accounts.

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report read with notes thereon comply with the Accounting Standards referred
to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act 1956 excepting that of AS 15
with reference to the retirement benefits to the employees which had not been quantified
and provided for in the books of accounts.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31%' March 2010
and taken on record by Board of Directors; we report that none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31® March 2010 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Clause
(g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act 1956.

f)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the said accounts read with the notes thereon give the information required by the
Companies Act 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March
31, 2010;

i) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that
date; and

iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the

year ended on that date.
Subbiah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

M.R.Subbiah

Place: Chennai Proprietor
Date: 27.05.10 M.No.15130
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VI

VII.

VIII.

ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS’ REPORT

In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars of fixed assets
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available
information.

b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the
size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

c¢) In our opinion, the Company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed assets
during the year and the going concern status of the Company is not affected.

In respect of its inventories:

a) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its
business.

c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, there is
no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to
the book records.

The Company has not granted loan to Companies, firms, or other parties covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies, Act 1956.

In Our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and also for the sale of
goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, we are of the opinion that the
transactions that need to be entered into the Register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act 1956 have been so entered and the transactions have been made at prices
which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time and are
not prejudicial to the interest of the Company as declared and confirmed by the Directors of
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the Public. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (VI) if paragraph 4 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of
and nature of its business.

It was informed by the Management, that the maintenance of Cost Records under section
209(1) (d) of the Companies Act 1956 and the Rules made by the Central Government
relating thereto are not applicable and hence prescribed accounts and records have not
been maintained by the Company.
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XI.

XIl.

XII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIII.

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Excise duty, Service Tax and Cess as certified by the management, According to the
information and explanations given to us, and as certified by the Directors of the Company,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty, Service
Tax and Cess were in arrears at 31-03-2010 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable subject to the comments given in the notes on accounts.
However Tax assessments and Appeals are pending before the relevant authorities as
mentioned in the notes on accounts for different earlier years in respect of statutory dues
namely income tax and Excise duty and any liabilities arising out of such orders could not
be estimated and hence not provided for.

There are no accumulated losses of the company as on 31-03-2010. The Company has not
incurred any cash loss during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks.

The Company has not sanctioned any loans and advances on the basis of security by way
of pledge of shares, debentures or other securities.

In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or nidhi/mutual benefit fund/ society.
Therefore the provisions of Clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2003
as amended are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures
and other investments. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xiv) of the Companies
(Auditors’ Report) Order as amended are not applicable to the Company.

As Certified by the Directors of the Company, it has not given any guarantees for loans
taken by other from Banks or financial institutions and hence commenting on the same
does not arise.

The Company has not raised term loan during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the Balance Sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion that there are no funds raised on
short term basis that have been used for long term investments.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies
covered in the Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued
any Debentures during the year.

The Company has not raised any monies by way of public issues during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

Subbiah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

M.R.Subbiah

Place: Chennai Proprietor
Date: 27.05.10
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Schedule 31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Holders' Funds
Share Capital A 100,450,000 100,450,000
Reserves and Surplus B 82,793,470 183,243,470 74,636,118 175,086,118
Loan Funds
Secured Loans C 98,573,719 107,161,193
Unsecured Loans D 883,114 99,456,833 883,114 108,044,307
Deferred Tax Liability 4,896,267 5,005,916
Total _ 287,596,570 288,136,341
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets E
Gross Block 44,384,519 23,688,092
Less: Depreciation 20,019,826 17,013,027
Net Block 24,364,693 6,675,065
Capital work in progress 1,372,723
Investments F 2,667,900 2,657,246
Current Assets, Loans and
Advances
Current Assets G
Inventories 71,218,410 142,394,985
Sundry Debtors 180,120,388 272,158,673
Cash and Bank Balances 3,726,146 2,321,511
Loans and Advances 7,036,240 69,002,316
Other Current Assets 64,193,396 23,858,800
326,294,580 509,736,285
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions
Current Liabilities H 63,910,962 228,290,736
Provisions | 2,050,361 4,712,435
65,961,323 233,003,171
Net Current Assets 260,333,257 276,733,114
Miscellaneous Expenditure J 230,720 698,193
(to the extent not written off)
TOTAL 287,596,570 288,136,341

Significant Accounting
Policies T
Notes on Accounts U

As per Our Report of even date

Subbiah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor
Membership No : 15130

Place : Chennai
Date :27.05.2010

For and on behalf of the Board

M.A.HASAN ABDUL KADER

Managing Director

H.RATHNAKUMAR

Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2010

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Schedule 31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
INCOME
Turnover
Domestic K 519,552,397 524,477,222
Exports 116,772,674 164,223,602
Total Sales 636,325,071 688,700,824
Other Income L
Other Income 46,919,253 6,037,318
Interest Income 199,856 1,996,552
Total Other Income 47,119,109 8,033,870
Total 683,444,180 696,734,694
EXPENDITURE
Materials Consumed M 617,193,264 642,112,211
Employees Cost N 11,283,362 6,122,690
Administrative Expenses o 12,351,674 13,870,164
Selling and Distribution P
Expenses 9,668,893 7,949,478
Interest and Financial Charges Q 19,813,456 13,349,558
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Written off/AMC expenses 507,766 208,340
Total 670,818,415 683,612,441
Profit Before Tax and
Depreciation 12,625,765 13,122,253
Depreciation E 3,006,799 2,284,275
Profit Before Tax 9,618,966 10,837,978
Provision for Taxes
- Current Tax 1,571,263 2,647,249
- Deferred Tax -109,649 39,544
- Fringe Benefit tax - 1,461,614 183,866 2,870,659
Profit after Tax 8,157,352 7,967,319
Add: Balance Brought Forward from the Previous
year 74,636,118 66,668,799
Profit available for Appropriation 82,793,470 74,636,118
Appropriations
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 82,793,470 74,636,118
Basic Earning Per Share of Rs.10 each (P.Y. Rs.10 each) (in Rs) 0.82 0.79
Diluted Earning Per Share of Rs. 10 each (P.Y. Rs. 10 each) (in
RS) 0.82 0.79
(Refer Note NO. 7 of Schedule U)

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on Accounts

As per Our Report of even date
Subbiah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor

Membership No : 15130
Place : Chennai

Date : 27.05.10

For and on behalf of the Board

M.A.HASAN ABDUL KADER
Managing Director

H.RATNAKUMAR
Director
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

31st March, 2010

31st March, 2009

SCHEDULE-A

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

5,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

1,00,45,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

TOTAL

510,000,000

100,450,000

100,450,000

510,000,000

100,450,000

100,450,000

SCHEDULE-B

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Profit and Loss account

TOTAL

82,793,470

82,793,470

74,636,118

74,636,118

SCHEDULE-C
SECURED LOANS
From Banks (Refer Note NO.1 of Schedule U)

SBI - Cash Credit Account

SBI - Term Loan
(Secured by Hypothecation of Current Assets
in the form of Raw Materials, Semi Finished
Goods, Stores/Spares, Receivables and other
Current Assets)

TOTAL

98,573,719
NIL

98,573,719

102,416,153
4,745,040

107,161,193

SCHEDULE-D
UNSECURED LOANS
Directors' Interest Free Loan

Hasan Abdul Kader
Ratnakumar

TOTAL

274,905
608,209

883,114

oo

274,905
608,209

883,114




SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE - E
FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
AS AT Additions Deletions /|As at As at For the Year | Deletions [AS AT As at As at
PARTICULARS - -
01/04/2009 Adjustmen 31/03/2010 01/04/2009 Adjustments 31/03/2010 31/03/2010|  31/03/2009
Tangible
Assets
Computers 13,998,087.00 | 18,389,522.00 - | 32,387,609.00 | 12,034,231.00 | 1,372,311.00 13,406,542.00 | 18,981,067.00 | 1,963,856.00
Office Equipments 4,859,232.00 196,556.00 - 5,055,788.00 | 1,570,088.00 | 469,146.00 2,039,234.00 | 3,016,554.00 | 3,289,144.00
Furniture & Fixtures| 2,801,394.00 315,753.00 - 3,117,147.00 | 2,250,456.00 | 148,519.00 2,398,975.00 718,172.00 | 550,938.00
Motor Vehicles 552,740.00 25,500.00 - 578,240.00 301,033.00 69,345.00 370,378.00 207,862.00 | 251,707.00
Intangible
Assets
Computer Software | 1,335,099.00 | 1,769,096.00 - 3,104,195.00 805,009.00 | 911,746.00 1,716,755.00 | 1,387,440.00 | 530,090.00
Tally Software 141,540.00 - - 141,540.00 52,210.00 35,732.00 87,942.00 53,598.00 89,330.00
Total 23,688,092.00 | 20,696,427.00 - | 44,384,519.00 | 17,013,027.00 | 3,006,799.00 20,019,826.00 | 24,364,693.00 | 6,675,065.00
Previous year 22,427,806.00 | 1,260,286.00 - | 23,688,092.00 | 14,728,752.00 | 2,284,275.00 17,013,027.00 | 6,675,065.00 | 7,699,054.00
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SCHEDULE —-F
INVESTMENTS

Long Term Unquoted at cost Nos. Nos.

Investments in Overseas Subsidiary Companies

Non Trade

CCS Infotech Singapore Pte Ltd.,

Singapore

representing 100% of Equity Shares of 1 SGD each 517,900 517,900
Mutual funds:

Franklin India Bluechip Fund 200,000 189,346
Franklin India Opportunities Fund 300,000 300,000
SBI Magnum Midcap 200,000 200,000
SBI Magnum Mmps-93 300,000 300,000
Templeton India Ultra Short Bond Fund 650,000 650,000
UTI Infrastructure Advantage

Fund 200,000 200,000
UTI Infrastructure Fund 300,000 300,000
TOTAL 2,667,900 2,657,246
SCHEDULE -G

CURRENT ASSETS

1. INVENTORIES
Systems Integration -Finished Goods 19,710,466
Stock of Materials 71,218,410 122,684,519 142,394,985

Il. SUNDRY DEBTORS

(Unsecured)
Debts outstanding for period exceeding
six months

- Considered good 40,527,087 12,150,000
Other Debts - Less than Six

months 139,593,301 180,120,388 260,008,673 272,158,673
lll. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash on Hand 88,748 216,249

Balance with Scheduled Banks
i) Current Account 3,637,398 2,105,262
3,726,146 2,321,511
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LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for
Value to be received

Deposits

Balance with Central Excise Authorities
Vat Input Tax Credit - Chennai

Cenvat Credit — Pondy

Prepaid Expense - Certification Fees
Advance Tax & TDS

TOTAL

(4,635,602)

5,797

7,036,240

(4,629,805)
45,813
2,779,718

8,840,514

34,769,163
20,726,845
5,872

55,501,880
4,033,754
2,314,679

470,042
6,681,961

69,002,316

SCHEDULE - H
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors
Micro, Medium and Small Scale Industries
Creditors for Expenses
Creditors for Goods
Creditors for Others

TOTAL

41,889
61,661,515

2,207,558

63,910,962

145,875
147,186,585

80,958,276

228,290,736

SCHEDULE -1
PROVISIONS

for Income tax

for Fringe Benefit Tax

TOTAL

2,050,361

2,050,361

4,528,569
183,866

4,712,435

SCHEDULE -J

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)

I. PRELIMINARY EXPENDITURE

Opening Balance
Less: Written off during the year

Il. Interior Decoration
Opening Balance

Incurred during the year

Less: Written off during the year
Less: Disposed

TOTAL

15,717

15,717

698,193

467,473

230,720

Nil

50,338
34,621

490,100
376,095

173,719

10,000

15,717

698,193
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
SCHEDULE -K
TURNOVER
Sales:
- Exports 116,772,674 164,223,602
- Domestic — Manufacturing 62,346,287 62,482,354
- System Integration 420,837,442 422,820,760
- Retail Segment 36,368,668 39,174,108
519,552,397
TOTAL 636,325,071 688,700,824
SCHEDULE -L
OTHER INCOME
Annual Maintenance Contract 1,612,904 2,268,832
Interest Income 199,856 1,996,552
Discounts 41,581,050 44,550
Lease Income 3,725,299 2,922,068
Advertisement Refund 55,000
Dividend Received
Miscellaneous Income 752,485
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (5619)
TOTAL 47,119,109 8,033,870
SCHEDULE-M
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock 142,394,985 88,247,055
Purchases 546,016,689 696,260,141
688,411,674 784,507,196
Less: Closing Stock 71,218,410 142,394,985
Materials Consumed 617,193,264

642,112,211
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SCHEDULE - N

EMPLOYEE COST

Salary & Wages 8,823,206 5,537,033
Director’'s Salary 1,200,000
Rent — Director’s 444,000
Bonus 290,234 281,250
Contribution to Provident Fund 97,105 115,259
Contribution to Employees State
Insurance 46,039 69.356
Staff Welfare _ 382,778 119,792
TOTAL 11,283,362 6,122,690
SCHEDULE -0O
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Postage and Telegram Charges 224,567 154,844
Rent 1,464,680 2,290,761
Rates and Taxes 8,020 166,070
Insurance 706,858 412,402
Electricity Charges 586,195 427,289
Fees & Subscription 685,117 282,024
Professional and Consultancy Charges 2,120,006 3,203,527
Audit & Statutory Fees 157,000 100,000
Repairs and Maintenance:

- Buildings 1,002,986 223,762

- Others 380,021 1,383,007 9,370 233,132
Consumables 439,126 161,767
Traveling and Conveyance 1,286,062 583,952
Printing and Stationery 297,934 692,435
Security Service Charges 71,500
Director's Remuneration 1,200,000
Subscription & Periodicals 5,255 750,349
Donations 13,500 253,500
Telephone Charges 1,219,036 863,733
Office Maintenance 338,341 374,941
Sundry Expenses 34,022 47,456
Exhibition Expenses 334,029
Business Promotions 811,193
Misc. Expenses 770,593 455,260
Vechile Maintenance 185,356
AMC Expenses 116,910
Incentive & Brokerage 310,089
TOTAL 12,351,674 13,870,164
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SCHEDULE -P

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Advertisement

944,708 3,126,231
Business Promotion Expenses 814,844 398,463
Freight & Forwarding Expenses 805,745 994,190
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 79,837
Rebate & Discounts 3,226,225 302,881
Service Charges 434,368 259,820
Tender Fees 83,028
Trade Incentive 1,179,686
Traveling Expenses-Directors 391,825
Traveling Expenses - others 154,366
Vehicle Maintenance 106,092
Networking Charges 44,507
Misc. Expenses 49,009 828,552
Vat Paid 3,391,994
TOTAL 9,668,893 __ 17,949,478
SCHEDULE -Q
INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
Interest

- Banks 14,249,931 8,702,878

- Others

14,249,931 8,702,878

Bank Charges 5,563,525 4,646,680
TOTAL 19,813,456 13,349,558
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009-10

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

31st March, 2010

31st March, 2009

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit Before Tax 9,618,966 10,837,978
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 3,006,799 2,284,275
Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss -74,218
Preliminary Expenses Written Off 507,766 208,340
Interest Paid 19,813,456 13,349,558
Interest Received -199,856 -1,996,552
Sub Total 12,128,165 13,771,403
Operative Profit Before Working Capital Changes 13,509,199 24,609,381
Adjustment For:
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories' 71,176,575 -54,147,930
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade and other Receivables 32,243,268 -171,095,032
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans & Advances 61,966,076 8,218,072
Increase / (Decrease in Provisions -2,662,074
Increase / (Decrease in Trade Payables -164,379,774 169,593,098
Sub Total 1,655,931 -47,431,792
Cash Generated from Operations 11,853,268 -22,822,411
Prior Period Expenses /Taxes 39,544
Direct Tax and Fringe Benefit Tax Paid 1,571,263 2,831,115
Sub Total 2,870,659
Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) 10,282,005 -25,693,070
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets 19,323,704 -5,464,124
Increase in Investments & interior Decoration -859,559
Interest Received 199,856 1,996,552
Sale of Fixed Assets 10,000
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) 19,523,560 -4,317,131
B. Cash Flow From Financial Activities
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Increase / Decrease of Borrowing -8,587,474 45,093,850
Interest Paid -19,813,456 -13,349,558
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid ( Including Interest thereon)
Net Cash from / used in financial activities (C) -28,400,930 31,744,292
Net Increase in Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,404,635 1,734,091
Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of the year 2,321,511 587,420
Cash and Cash Equivalent of the 3,726,146 2,321,511
Notes: 0

Previous year figures have been regrouped, reclassified wherever applicable

As per Our Report of even date
Subbiah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor
Membership No : 15130

Place : Chennai
Date : 27.05.2010




SCHEDULE -T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets, liabilities and
disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are accounted according to goods dispatched as per the applicable terms and
conditions agreed upon by the customers.

Service Charges are accounted for as per Contract on completion of contract or job to the
customer as per the applicable terms and conditions agreed upon by the customers.
Income and expenditure is accounted on accrual basis.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. All costs relating to the acquisition and
installation of fixed assets are capitalised including directly attributable financing costs
relating to borrowed funds and costs of bringing the asset to working conditions

Depreciation / Amortisation

Depreciation is provided on Written down Value method at the rates and in the manner
specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956. Depreciation on additions to fixed
assets during the year is provided on a pro-rata basis.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing Costs are recogonised as an expenses in the year in which they are incurred
except which are directly attributable to acquisition/construction of fixed asset, till the time
such assets are ready for use, in which case the borrowing costs are capitalized.

Investments

Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the Company’s business interests
as per the sanction terms of the Bank. Cost for overseas investments comprises the Indian
Rupee value of the consideration paid for the investment. Long term Investments are stated
at cost. Provision for diminution in value of long term investments is made only if such a
decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

Current Investments are stated at cost or market value whichever is lower.
Foreign Currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the dates
of the transaction. Monetary items are translated at year-end foreign exchange rates.
Resultant exchange difference, arising on payment or conversion is accounted for in the
Profit & Loss Account.
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SCHEDULE-T
SIGINIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

l. Retirement Benefits

Liability in respect of gratuity and leave encashment is not provided for. It will be accounted
on cash basis as and when liability arises. The exact liability on this has not been
ascertained and provided for. However, this is not in accordance with the Accounting
standard 15.

J. Preliminary Expenses
The Company writes off the Preliminary expenses over the period of ten years.
K. Taxes on Income

Current income tax expenses comprise taxes on income from operations in India. Income
tax payable in India is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference
between depreciation as per Income-tax Act and depreciation as per books that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Fringe Benefit Tax is provided in accordance with provisions of Section 115WA of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 on expenses as defined for Fringe Benefits.

L. Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the period
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

M. Impairment

Except otherwise than for Financial Assets, Inventories and Deferred Tax Asset, the
Carrying Amounts of all the Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
any indications of impairment. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying amounts
are more than the recoverable amount. Such impairment loss will be provided for when the
carrying amounts are more than recoverable amount.

N. Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities, if any, are disclosed by way of Notes on accounts. Provisions
involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow
of resources. Provision is made in the Accounts in respect of those contingencies which are
likely to materialize into liabilities after the year end, till the approval of accounts by the
Board of Directors and which have material effect on the position stated in Balance sheet.

0. Inventories

Closing Stock of Inventories is valued and certified by the management at Weighted
Average Cost or Market Value whichever is lower.
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SCHEDULE -U
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Secured loans:

i Secured loans include Working Capital Cash Credit from State Bank of India outstanding of
Rs.98,573,719/-(Previous Year Rs.102416153) secured by Hypothecation of current assets
in the form of raw materials, semi finished goods, stores / spares, receivables and other
current ass

ii. Secured Loans include Corporate Loan from State Bank of India outstanding of
Rs.Nil  (Previous Year Rs.4745040)

iii. Secured loans are secured by personal Guarantees of Executive Director and Managing
Director of the Company and their personal property.

2. Contingent Liabilities:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
i
Guarantee given in the ordinary course of 7,066,727 5,521,710
business (gross) Nil
i Against bills discounted with banks
Claims against the company not acknowledged as Nil
iii debt

3. Details of Auditors Remuneration:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
i Audit Fees 75,000 75,000
i Tax Audit Fees 25,000 25,000
iii Certification / Consultation Fees 50,000
iv Out of Pocket Expenses 7,000
Y Service Tax -
Total 157,000 100,000
4. Details of Managerial remuneration:
a. Remuneration to whole time directors:
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
i | Salaries, Bonus and Perquisites 1,200,000.00 1,200,000
i | Company’s Contribution to Provident fund and other - -
iii | fund - -
Provision for Gratuity
Total 1,200,000 1,200,000
b. Remuneration to non-whole time directors:
i | Directors’ sitting fees 2,000 7,500.00
il | Commission to Non-executive Directors
| Total 2,000 7,500.00

oo




Computation of net profit in accordance with Section 198 read with Section 309(5) of the

Companies Act, 1956:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09

Profit before taxation 9,618,966 10,837,978

Add:

Depreciation as per accounts 3,006,799 2,284,275

Donation considered separately 253,500
12,625,765 13,375,753

Less:

Depreciation as Per Section 305 of the Companies Act, 1956 3,006,799 2,284,275

Fringe Benefit Tax - -

Net Profit as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956 9,618,966 11,091,478

Remuneration Payable to Non Whole time Directors

-Maximum permissible remuneration @ 1% of the profits

computed above 96,189 110,915

-Remuneration amount paid / provided restricted to Rs. NIL NIL

Remuneration Payable to Whole time Directors

-Maximum Permissible remuneration @ 10% of the profits

computed above 961,897 1,109,148

-Remuneration amount paid / provided restricted to Rs. 1,200,000 1,200,000

5. a. Provision for Taxation:

Provision for taxation for the current Year has been made for Rs.1,461,614/- (Previous Year

Rs.2,870,659).
b. Deferred Tax:

During the year, the Company has reviewed the deferred tax assets/liabilities. The timing
differences mainly arising on account of depreciation has given rise to net deferred tax liability.
Rs.48.96 Lakhs. (Previous Year Rs.50.06 Lakhs).

Particulars

2009-10 2008-09

a. Deferred Tax Liability
i Opening Deferred Tax Liability 5,005,916 5015889
Total 5,005,916 5015889
b. Deferred tax Liability -109649 -9973

i Related to Fixed Assets
-109649 -9973
Total

C. Deferred tax Liability (net) 4,896,267 5,005,916
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6. The information required by Paras 3 and 4 of part Il of Schedule VI to Companies Act, 1956 is
as under:

A. FOB Value of Exports

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
a. FOB Value of Exports 116,772,674 | 164223602

116,772,674 | 164223602
Total

B.CIF Value of Imports
(Amount in Rupees)

Description 2009-10 2008-09
Value of Imports Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil

C. Quantitative Details

Having regard to the nature of item purchased / traded, furnishing of particulars regarding quantity
is not practicable. The consumption values are ascertained on the basis of opening stock plus
purchases less closing stock after adjustment of excess and shortage of physical count,
unserviceable items etc.,

I, Materials Consumed:
(Amount in Rupees)

Description 2009-10 2008-09
System Integration and Retail Segment-Purchases 504,675,265 634,018,490
Manufacturing-Materials Consumed 112,517,999 106,542,577
Total 617,193,264 740,561,067

7. Calculation of Earning per share:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
a. | Net Profit available for equity share holders (Amount in 8157352 7967319
b. Rupees)
c. | Basic Weighted Average No. of Equity Share (Nos.) 10045000 10045000
g' Diluted Weighted Average No. of Equity shares (Nos.) 10045000 10045000
. Basic Earning per share of Rs.10 each (P.Y. 10 each) 0.82 0.79
Diluted Earning per share of Rs.10 each (P.Y. 10 each) 0.82 0.79

8. As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are
given below:

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:
(As certified by the management)

Subsidiary Companies

Sl. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship

1 CCS Infotech Singapore Pte Ltd | Wholly Owned Subsidiary
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Associate Companies:

Sl. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship

1 Gagan Media Pvt Ltd
Personnel

Enterprise managed by relatives of key Management

2  Aeronet Technologies Pvt Ltd | Enterprise managed by relatives of key Managemen

Personnel

Key Management Personnel with Nature of Relationship

Sl. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship
1 Mr. H Ratha Kumar Executive Director
2 Mr. M.A. Hasan Abdul Kader Managing Director

Relatives of Key Management Personnel with Nature of Relationship

Sl. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship

1  Smt Rahmath Mushina

Wife of Managing Director

2 SmtSuganya S Wife of Executive Director

Details of the transactions are as follows:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2009-10 ‘ 2008-09
1. Loan from Key Management Personnel
a. Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul kader, Managing Director
Balance as on 31-03-2009 274905 274905
Balance as on 31-03-2010 274905 274905
b. Mr.H.RatnaKumar, Executive Director
Balance as on 31-03-2009 608209 608209
Balance as on 31-03-2010 608209 608209
2. Remuneration to key Management Personnel
Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul kader, Managing Director 600000 600000
Mr.H.RatnaKumar, Executive Director 600000 600000
3. Travelling Expenses to Key Management personnel 75733 391825
4. Transactions with Associate Companies
a. Aeronet Technologies Pvt Ltd
Balance as at the begining Cr Bal
Advances received during the year 2934889 14229026
Advances repaid during the year 0 14229026
Balance as at the closing Dr. Bal 2934889 0
b. Gagan Media Pvt. Ltd
Balance as at the begining Cr Bal
Advances received during the year 2411054 16350156
Advances repaid during the year 0 16350156
Balance as at the closing 2411054 0
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9. Balance in Sundry debtors, loans and advances and other current assets are subject to
confirmation. The company had initiated the process of obtaining confirmations during the year
and partially obtained confirmations from third parties for the balances at the end of the year. In
the opinion of the management the balances outstanding are good are recoverable and no
provision is foreseen in respect of the same.

10. Segment Reporting (AS-17)

The Company has its manufacturing operations at Pondicherry. The Company has its Systems
Integration & Retail operations in Chennai and other parts of India for Computers, Computer
Peripherals, Software and consumables. Segments have been identified and reported taking into
account nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns and the internal business
reporting system. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with accounting
policy of the Company.

(i) Segment wise revenue and results (Rs. in Lakhs)
Retail Systems
Particulars Segment Integration Manufacturing | Total
Segment Revenue 363.68 4208.37 623.46| 5195.51
Segment Expenses 365 4205.14 557.33| 5127.47
Segment Results -1.32 3.23 66.13 68.04

11. Income Tax, Excise Duty & Cess

Income Tax

Assessment Year 2003-2004

The Company has declared a taxable income of Rs.56.43 Lakhs (as per MAT provisions) and paid
the tax amounting to Rs. 505859/-. In the assessment, an additional demand of Rs.15.67 Lakhs
was raised against which an appeal had been made by the Company. Company has paid the
amount and preferred an appeal with the Appellate Tribunal. The Appellate Orders are in the favour
of the Company and the appeal has been remitted back for consideration. Again the Assessing
officer has passed an order in favour of the department.

Assessment Year 2005-06

The Company has declared a Taxable income of Rs. 24958342/- (as per MAT provision) and paid a
Tax of Rs.2175684/-. In the assessment, Tax was arrived at Rs.2206081/-. Against this assessment
the company filed a rectification petition u/s 154 of the Income Tax act. The orders are awaited.

Assessment Year 2007-08

The Company has declared a Taxable income of Rs.27966979/- (as per MAT provision) and paid a
Tax of Rs.7401039/-. In the assessment, the assessing officer has apportioned some expenses in
Pondicherry manufacturing unit books and has raised an additional demand of Rs.702730/- on the
Company. Company has preferred an appeal against the order to Commissioner Appeals.
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Excise Duty

The Company has paid a sum of Rs. 1750000/- during the Assessment year 2002-2003 under
protest and the Excise Authorities had collected a sum of Rs.650000/- from the customers directly,
without even informing the Company. The customers have informed the same and adjusted against
the claims payable to the Company. In addition to that, show cause notice had been issued by the
Department on various issues. The Honourable Tribunal has allowed the appeals and the company
has received an order in its favour. The company has received a sum of Rs. 17500000/- as refund
and the balance payment of Rs.650000/- was transferred to Consumer Welfare account. The
Company has filed an appeal with the Commissioner of Excise (Appeals) in this regard and orders
were passed in favour of the company and the company has received Rs.600000/- as refund.

The Department has issued a show cause notice to the Company for Rs.208488/- and the same is
confirmed by the Assistant Commissioner in his order and the company has preferred an appeal
before The Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals).

11. The Whole time Company Secretary has resigned and the company is in the process of
recruiting whole time Company Secretary.

As per my Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board
Subbiah & Co.
Chartered Accountant
Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader,
Managing Director

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor Mr.H.RatnaKumar,
Membership No: 15130 Director

Place : Chennai
Date : 27.05.10
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACTS AND GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Details

CIN/ Registration Number State code
L72300TN1997PLC039682 18
| Balance Sheet Date | 31-Mar-10 |
ii. Capital Raised During the Year
Public Issue Nil Bonus Issue Nil
Right Issue Nil Private Placement | Nil

iii. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amt. in Rs. 000s)

| Total Liabilities | 353,557 | Total assets | 353,557
Source of funds
Reserves and
Paid up capital 100,450 | Surplus 82,793
Secured Loans 98,573 | Unsecured Loans 883
Deferred tax liability 4,896 | Share Warrants
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets (Net) 24,364 | Investments 2,667
Miscellaneous
Net Current Assets 260,333 | Expenditure 231
iv. Performance of the Company (Amt. in Rs.000s)
Turnover 683,444 | Total Expenditure 670,818
Profit before tax 12,626 | Profit after tax 8,157
Basic Earnings Per Share
(Rs.) 0.82
Diluted Earnings Per Share
(Rs.) 0.82 | Dividend Rate (%) 0

v. General Name of Principle Products

Iltem Code No. (ITC Code)
Product Description

Computer & Computer Peripherals

Place : Chennai
Date : 04-09-2010

For and on behalf of the Board

M.A. HASAN ABDUL KADER
Managing Director,

H. RATNAKUMAR
Director
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CCS INFOTECH SINGATORE PTE LTIy
[Incorporated in Singapore)

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
For the fimancial yenr ended 31 March 2010

The Direciors submit their report to the members topether with the apudited financial statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 March 2010,

IDrectors:
The directors in office &t the date of this report are:-

BALABRAM BEAMIEST
MOHAMED ABTT BACKER HASAN ABDUL KADER
HARINDRANATH RATHNAKUNAR

Arrangements to enable directors to aedquire shares or debenfures:

Neither at the end of nor at aoy time durng the financial year was the company & party to any armangement whose
ohject is 0 enable the directors of the company to scquire bencfits by means of the acquisition of sharcs or
debenmres of the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors” interest in shares and debemres:

The following direciors, whio held affice at the end of the financial year, had, acconding to the register of the
directors’ sharsholdings required to be kept under section 164 of the Compamies Act, an iMerest in shares of the
company ps stated below;

Mame of the director Shares of BS 10 each
Holding company At the beginning of the vear At the end of the year
CCS INFIFTECH LINITED
MOHAMED ABL BACKEE HASAN 17 595 907 505
ABDIUL EADER

1,468 400 1,468,400

HARINDRANATH RATHNAKUMAR

Diieetars’ contracial henefita:

During the vear, no direcior has recaived or become entitled 19 receive a benefit by reason of o contract made by
the Compamy of by a related compomaon with the director or with a finm of which be is a member or with a
Company in which 4 firm of which he is &8 member or with a company in which he has 2 sobstanbial financial
interest other than thoese disclosed in the financial statements,

Options granted:

During the year, there were ng opiiong b take up unisswed shares of the Company,

Oiptions cxercised:

During the vear, o shares have been issued by virtoe of the exercize of options graared.
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAFPORE FTE LTD
{Incorporated in Singapare)

REPORT OFTHE DIRECTORS
For mrlnu.uﬁar ,wr.md.nd' 31 Mearch 2000

(ptines sutstanding:
There wiee no shape aprdons slicmanding m 31 March 2010,
Budependent Auditar:

Tho mdcpoadent aaditor, MGL N Ragia Assodales has expreizcd ils willingmeis 10 siceps re-Ippoickmeal.

Oia behall of the ol desctans,

RUDIANIED ABU BACKER ILAS AN ABDUL RADER TARINDRANATH RATIEARLMAR
Déceisa . Diireaize

Dizae 0oiooomooo
India
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
{Tnearparated in Singapore]

STATHRMENT BY DIRECTORS
For rhe finanoiel pear cades 11 AMaveh 1010

in iho opision of the direclors,

(2} the accompasying balancs sheet, sslcment of cimprchensive income, falomend of chanpges in equity and
stafement of cash flows topether with the potes thereto are drvom op o & 1D give & toe and feir view
af the sate of affairs of th= Company for tbe year caded 31 March 3000 and of the results and
changes in equity of the busimets aod cath Dows of the Company [or the vear then eoded; and

] 2t the doe of this statement, Were 20 rezsonebde grounds to believe that the Company will be able o pay
ite s it aind whien (hey Gl due

Un belgld al the direciom,

SRAAMIED AR NACKER [ASAN ANDUL, KADER HARTNPRANATH EATONAKUMAT
L¥rosife Direcies

Dmsez:  QOIO00IO0OO

Undis
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vy
MGI N BAJAIN AS__S_QCIATES
CrrTiFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMEBERS OF
CCE INFOTECH SINGAFORE PTE LTIx
(Incorporated in Singapore)

W heve sadited the accompanying finencial stzicovents of CCS INFOTECH SINGAFORE FTE LTI sel oul on pages O o
17. which compries the balanee shest of the Company ae at 31 March 2000, the statement of changes in ity of the
Cormparyy, T alatensend of comprehem v inogme sl @atemant of cash Mows of the Comgpany for the year then enclisd, and =
summary of skgnifioent socounting polickes and other explanatory nobes.

Flanapement’s Responsibility for the Financial 5tatements

Planagemintd i respomsible for the preparation and fair proscntation of these financial statemenis m accordance with the
provisions of ke Simpapare Compsnies Act, Cap.SD (e A"} and Simpapore Fisimeinl Beporting Stasdarde.  This
responsibility includes:

(0] devising end mammiedeg 8 saiesns of dnlormel aecoumling coarols sullicienl o provile o reageaable asiurance that asiets
are safoguardod apninst loas from anaultbonzod vse or disposilion; and tansacisons are properly suthor eed ard thst they
are recorde] as noecsmsary e permel the prepacation of true and GEic prods! and  logs sceoands sl balance sheets and (o
mainitnin accountebiliy of assets;

(b} Selecting and spplying appropciste accounting policios; and

(2] Makang accouantng csbinabes that aic isasaiiable i be cfcn milaisis,

Araditare " K esponsibding

Char remponeibility is © sxpress am opinicn on these financial stdemends besed on owr aedic. We condwcted our aodit in
spooridance with Sngapors Snndards on Asdidng. Thoss Siandards reqoire thal we somply vwilk sthiesl requirensents and plas
and pecionn the awdit 1o obtain reseoable assurmnee about whether the financial slatements are free of material misstaement.

Am wodit nwolveos perfforming procodures o obisln audit evidence about the omoumis and disolosures 1o ilbe finamcial
atmlements.  The pmcaiore slocial depanls omn the aslilor™s judpmend, mcheding the assessment of the cisks of material
mdsstatemiend of he Noascial aatemeanls, wheather dise 1o Frawd or erver. i making those rak asseiaisment, the audites comivders
imjerna] comeral relevant so the entity’s preparation ansd fir presentation of the fnamscial stalemenis in order fo design saadit
procedunss that are appropeiate i the chncomesasess, ot st fior e purpose of scpressing an opimion oo e efectivenss of
iha entiby's inbenal control.  An awdid also imclades evaluating the appropriateness of sccouanting policies used and ke
reasnniblensin of accousting eslimatei made by management, s well aa evaluating the overall pressmtatian of the Gnansial
slslemmenis.

We believe (hat Bie sodil evidenes we hove olsipined iz sallicient and aparopriate 1o provide a bagis fiss ot audil epinios,

hrimiom
In our opdnion: -

(@) fhe financial stdements are properly doown op o seeonbunes with the provivicns of the Act, ond Singapore
Financliel Reporting Smndards so &5 o give o oe and foir viea of the state of afTairs of (he Compary &8 ot
X1 Plurch Z000 ond the resolis, chanpges in equity of the Company and the cash flows of the Company  for the
wimr ersclold 31 Murch 2000 aml

(h] ihe accounting amd other records required by the Act to be kept by the Compaoy hmee been properly bept in
secondance with the provisian af the &,

Withaut gualifiring our opinion we wish to highlight that as at 31 March 2010, the enmpany has a met capital definit of TSD
2ZEOR1, The financial statements of the company have heen peepared on a poing concern basis which assomes that the
compazy would be abls o obtain continoing financial support fom s major shoreholder. In ilse abpence af sselh suppod, the
compary will not abbo to contirue a5 a going comcemn and, thevefore, may be umable o realise its asses and discharge bis
Tabtlsies n the norneel counie of businsa

MIGED M BALAN ASSMIIATES

DATE: FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND
CERTIFTED FITRLIC ACCOLINTANTS
SIMGAMYRE

L, JALAM BESAR #1012, 5Ek TG TOWER, FINGAPORE 208787,
TOL: (5 G203 S082GZ00 B30 F 6203 8047 7 6253 (732 FAN: (065) 6293 5756 Email: scane@nra.comar Wieh: wenwemen com. g

. Fararajan, P.5 Somasckhamn O Govindara)

PAGT i m s 1w e maancisrinm of Ted s pdndent awdifiog, nocns nfing and cormullEng flams.
Escly memiber finm wsderlakes ms pod pondibi ey fop the aotvbtes, wark, apinbons of sepvice of e Gikes mamber frma,
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE FTE LTD
{(Incorporated in singapore)

BALAMCE SHEET
Asat 31 March 20040
2000 2004
s UsD

ASSETS
Current assels
Cash and cash cquivalent 4 17,832 18313
Trade and other receivables 5 461,465 11,813
Inventorics & 6818 120,364
Total current asseis 486,115 150,480
Total assets 486,115 150,490

— |
LIABILITTES AND EQUITY
Currens Habilities
Trade and other payables T 714,196 116,676
Taotal current liabilities 714,196 116,676
Capital and reserves
Issued capital 9 51,345 52,365
Accumulated [losses) [ZB0,440) (18,551)
Total equity (225,081) 33,814
Total cquity and lizbilities 486,115 150,490

(The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with these
accompanying financial statements).
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CCS INFOTECH SINCAPORE FTE LTD
([ecorporated in singapore)

ETATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 31 March 2010

NOTE 2010 2005
UsD UsD
Revenue
Sale of goods 1,355,804 264 877
Less:Cost of sales 2,557,500 262,226
Grass profit (201 ,696) 26851
Oiher income 1,561 -
(199, 135) 2551
Laess: expenses
Administrative & other operating expenses 62, 60 38,795
(Loss) before tax 3 (261,895) (56,144)
Tax expense - -
Under provision of previous years 1 . .
{Loss) for the vear affer taxation (261,895) {36,144)

[The anncxed notes form am integral part of and should be read o conpmetion with these

accompanying financial statements).
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE I'TE LTD
{Incorporated in singapore)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the financial vear ended 31 March 2010

Accumulated

Tssued Capital profitilosses) Total
Ush USD UED
Balance as at 01 April 2008 52,3635 37,503 80,958
Issuance of ordinary shires - - -
{Lasg) for the vear - {56,144) (56, 144}
Balance as at 31 March 2009 51,365 {18,551) 13,814

Issuance of Ordinary Shares = = =
{Loss) for the year - {261.895) (261.895)
Balance as at 31 March 2010 52,368 {280,444) (228,081)

(The anpexed notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with thess

accompanying foancial slatements)
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
(lncorporated in singapore}

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the financial vear ended 31 March 2010

Cash flows from operating activities

(Loas) for the year bafors fax

Audjustrnent:

Bad debts - written off

Operating (loss) before reinvestment of capital
{IncreasepDecrease in inventories
(IncreasspDecreass intrade & other recoivables
Inerease in trade & other payvakles

Cash generated {used in) operations

Tax pand

Cash flows (used in) aperating activities

Mel (decrease) m cash & cash equivalents

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear

Cash & Cash equivalents af end of the year

NOTE 2010 2009

TS s

{261,895) (56, 144)

415 3,375

(261,480 (52,769

113,546 (B2,544)

(450,067) 1,265

597,520 112,509

(481} [21,938)

{481) (21.939)

(481) [21,53%)

18,313 40,252

4 ~ 17,833 13313
]

(The anaexed notes form an indegral part of and shoald be read in conjunction

with (hese scoompanying Anancial statements),
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CCSINFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
(Encorporated in Siogapare!

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial vear ended 31 March 2000

These notes form an infegral pard of and should be read (n comfunction with eccompoanmying Tnancial
Firlememly

21

GENERAL

The fnancial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2010 were authorised for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on the date of the Statement by Directors.

The Company is incorporated as a limilted lisbility company and domiciled in the Republic of
Singaporc.

The principal activitics of the Company arc to camy on the business of import and export of
compuber soflwars, bardware and accessories,

There have bezn no significant changes in the natwre of these wotivites during the financial year.

The Company's registersd office and principal place of business is 10 Jalan Besar #10-12 Sim Lim
Tower, Singapore 208TRT.

The financial statements of the Company are expressed in United States dollas.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of .

The financial stalemenls are prepared under realisation basiz and in aceordance with Singspore

Financial Reporting Standards (“FR5").The financial statcments hawe been prepared under the
hismorical cost convention, excepl as disclosed in the sccounting policies below,

The preparation of fhe financial statements in conformily with Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards requires osing of estimaics and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assels and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assats and linkilitkes ot the date of the financial statements and
reporied amounts of revenuwes and expenses daring the financial year. The company has assesscd that
there are no catimates or judgments wsed that have a significant gisk of camdng a materials
adjustment to the carrying amouats of assels and lizhilides within the next fizancial vear,
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
(locorporated in Singaporc)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the financial vear ended 31 Marck 2000

i}

2.3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PFOLICIES (CONTINUED)

TInterprettions and amendmenrs fo pablished standards effective in 2000

Om 1 Jameary M2, the Company adopted the new or amended FRS and Interpretations 1o FRS
[“INT FE5™) that are mandatory for application from that date. Changes to the Company's
pcoounting policies have been made as required, in sccordance with the relevant transibiomsl

The following are tbe new or amended FRS thal are relevant to the Company:

FRS | (Revised) - “Prescotation of financinl statements’ {cffective from 1 January 2009). The
revised standard prohibits the presentation of flems of incomes and expenses (that is, "non-cwoer
changes in eguity') in the statement of changes in equity. All non-owner changes in equity arc
shown in & performance sislement, bul eatiles can choose whather fo present one performance
glaxtement (the statement of comprehensive tncome]) or two datements (the income statement and
statament of compeehensive income), The Company bas chosen to adopt the former alternative,
‘Where comparanve information is restated or reclassified, a restated balance sheet is required to be
presenied as ai the beginning comparative period. Thers is no restalement of the balance sbost as at 1
January 2008 in the current financial year.

B -
Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods s recognized upon delivery and sccepiance of goods and when the
cotlectability af the related reccivables is reasomably assured.

Fi ial
Loars and receiveblan

Loans and receivables are noa-dervative financial ssseis with fixed or payments that are not quoted
in &n active market. They are included in current assets, excepd those maturing later than 12 months
afier the balance sheot date which are classificd as non-curncot asscts. Loans and reccivables anc
classified within “trade and other receivables" and “cash and cash equivalents" on the balsnce sheet.
Tmiticr] mesiarement

Financial assets are inidally recopnised at fair value plus transaction costs.

Subsequens measwrement

Loaps and receivables are camied at amortised cost using the effective interest methed.
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAFPORE PTE LTD
(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financlal year ended 31 March 2010

13

24

23

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial Assets {con'd)
Impairment

The Company assesses at sach balanee sheet date whather there is objective evidence that & financial
asgel or & company of Onancial assels s impained,

Livermy e receivailes

An allowance for impairment of loans and recedvahbles, incluoding wade and other receivables, is
recognised when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be ablz 1o colleat all amounts
due gecording to the onginal termes of the receivables, Significant financial difficulties of the debdor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankroptey or financial reorganization, and defsult or
delinquency in paymenis are considered indicators that the receivable is impaired. The amoant of
allowanes is the difference betwesn the assel’s carrying amount and the presenl value of estimated
Toture cash Mows, discounted at the onginal effective interest rale, The amound of the allowance for
impairment 15 recognised m the ncome statement within “Adminstrative expenses”,

Finupeial ligbilit

Financial hahilibics include trade and other payables. Financial labilities are recogmised on the
balance sheet when, and cnly when, the company becomes a party to the contraciual provisions of
ihe financial instrument. Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair valoe of the consideration
received less directly attribwtable transaction costs and subsequently messured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rale method.

Incoms mxes

The Hability methed of 1ax effect sccounting is adopted by the company, Defarmed txation is
provided at the current faxation rate on all temporary differences cxisting at the balance sheet date
bestwresn the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their camying amounis in the Onancial statemenis.

Dreferred tax lisbilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences (unless the deferved (ax
liability arises from peodwill or the initial recognition of an asser or habdlity in a fransaction that is
nol & business combination and at the time of the transaction, affzcts peither the accountng profit
nor taxable profit or loss).
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
{[ncorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiowr the financial year ended 31§ Mareh 2000

A

2.6

7

29

210

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Forei .
Functional currency

Iteme incloded in the finspcial statements are messured using the curresey that best reflects the
ceonomic substanee of the underlying evenis and circumstances relevant to the company (“the
Functipmad curreacy’). The lnamcial sistements are prepared m e Fimctional carmescy of the
Company which is the United States Dollars,

Transactiens ahd balances

Monetary assets and Labilities in foreign curmencies are translated into Undted Sistes dollars al raes
of exchange closely approximating these ruling at balancs sheet date. Transactions in forsipn
curmencies ars converted af rates closely approximating thoss nuling at tramsaction dates. Exchange
differences ariging froem such transactions are recorded o the profit and logs sccount in the period in
which they arc a related or malching forward exchange contract, the rate of exchange specified in the
contrct will be used and any comesponding monetary assets or liabilities will nat be retransiated.

Cnsh and cash equivalants

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank halances,

Provisi

Provisions are recogmised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 2
result of a past event, it is probable that an cwtflow of resources embodying economic bens(its will

be requited to scttle the obligation and a relisble cstimate cam be made of the amount of the
ohligation.

Irventosies

Inventories are stated at cost, Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

Employes beneflits

Drefined contribution schemes

The company contribuics o the Contral Provident Fund (“CPF™), a defined contribution plan
regulated and manpged by the Goverament of Singapore, which applies to the majorty of the
employess. The company’s contnbutions o CPF are charged 1o the profit and loss account in the
period go which the comtributions relate,

Leave entitlement
Employee entitlements to anmual leave are recognized when they accme to employess, A provision

is made for the estimated lisbility for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
b the balancs shest date.
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financiel year endad 31 March 2000

2z SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
211 Shars eapital
Incremental extermal costs dirsctly atnbutable o the 1ssus of new shares, other than on o business

combination, are shown n equity a5 a deduchon, net of tax, from the procesds. Share issue costs
incurred directly in conmection with 2 buginzss combination are included in the eost of acgoigition,

212 Opemting lease pavments

Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the leswors) arc
recognised in the income statesnent on 4 straight- line basis over the period of the lease,

3 (LOS5) FROM OPERATIONS

2000 2009
USh UshD
{Lass) befor: taxation has been arrived at after
charging' {crediting);
Cost of invenbory seld 1,557,506 262,224
Bad debis writtem of T — Trade 415 3375
Rent S6TH 5043
Exchange nss 587 R42
Staff costs:
Drrector's remoneration 37857 37,560
Director’s CFF 1839 2817
4, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2000 2049
S Ush
Cash in hamd 147 147
Cash at bank 17,685 18,168
17,832 18,313
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
{(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 Marck 2010

5. THADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

o1o 2009
UsD 1IsD
Trade Receivahles
Trads Diebiors 1,550 3,829
Other Receivables
Advance apainst purchases = 79584
Dhae from holding company * 458915 -
461465 11,813

* The amount duwe from helding company is for non- trading advanecs, unaceured, intercst free
and bas no fixed tenms for repayment,

6. INVENTORIES

2014 20049
5 1Jsh
Finished Goods held for Sale- stated at cost 6518 120,364
818 120,364
7. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABRLES
o L]
5D s
Trade Pl:.l'll'!]l:
Holding company - 60,0072
Oithers 700,506 42 ¥X)
Other Payables
Aecmals 2410 4,554
Amoumd due to director =* 5,280
T14,196 114,676

** This represents amount due for non-trading transactions which is interest free with no
fixed repayment [Erms.

8. TAXATION

Mo provision foc tax 15 made i the ¢urenl year a the Company had 5o taxable profits, Tnatilsed S
losses & at 31 March 2010 amounting to approximately USD 332,213- { 2009 : USD 70,3185 ) are
available for camrying foraard and offset apainst finture taxable profits, which is subject to agresmnent
wilh the tax authonties, Defered tx asset on losmes are aol recognizsed sinca thers i no convinsing
evidence that the Compamy will make sufficient profit to utilise the asset,
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD
(Incorporated in Singapore!

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the flnanclal year endad 31 Mavch 2010

9. SHARE CAPITAL

The Company's share capital comprise fully paid-up 80,000 (200% : 80,0000 ordmary shares have no
par value, amounting to a total of USD 52,365 (2009 : USD 52,365).

10. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company does not have any written financial nsk managemeni policies and guidelines. The
company does not bold or isse derivative financial mstruments for irading purposes of to bedge
against flucuations, if amy, in interest rates and foreign exchange. The company’s sxposures to
financial risks associated with financial instruments beld in the ordinary course of business include;

\ Price ris)

i) Currency risk

Currency rigk is (he risk that the value of a financial instmment will fluctuate dues to changes in forsign
cxchanpe rates. The company operates and sells its produects in scveral countries other tham Singapore
and transacted n forelgn curmencies including United States As a result, the company is sxposed to
movements in foreign currencies exchange mtes.

However, the company does not use any financiol dedivatives such as foreign cumency forward
contracts, foreipn currency options or swaps for hedging purposss.

i} Tmterest refe rivk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a finaocial instrument will fluctuate due 1o changes in
market infersst rfes.

The company has no intsrest-bearing financial instruments, hence, is oot exposed to any movements in
market interest rates.
JHifl Markes rizk

Market risk iz the risk deat the value of & financial instrument will fluctuste dee to changes in markst
prices whether those changes ere caused by factors specific 1o the individual securily or its issuer or
faetors affecting all secuntes traded in the markes.

The company does not hold asy quoted or marketable financial instroment, bence, is not exposed o
any movements in marked prices.
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAFPORE FTE LTD
(Toeorporated in Singapoare)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tha financial year eaded 31 March 2000

10 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

11.

11

13,

v} Credit nisk

Credit risk is the nisk that omne party to 8 financial instroment will £ail to discharge an obligation asd
cause the ather party to incur a financial less, The company kas no significant concentrations of credst
nsk. Cash is beld with financial institutions of good standing’ established financial institutions’
reputable financial institutions.

(v} Ligquidity risk

Liquidity or funding fsk is the risk that an enferprise will encounter difficalty in raiging funds fo mest
commitments associated with fAinancial instruments. Liquidicy nisk may result from an imability to sell a

financial asset quickly at close 1o dis fair valee, The company s ensures that there are adequate funds o
meet all ifs obligations in a timely and cost-effective monner,

(vi} Cash fow nisk

Cach flow risk iz the nsk that fubare cash flows assoclated with a monstary fToancial instrwment will
Nuetuate in amount,

The company i5 nol exposed 0 ey cash fAows nsk s it does not have any monetary financial

mestruments anth vanable inicrest ates.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair value

The camrying amounts of the Anzncial assces and financial labilitics 2s reflected in the balance shest
approximats o their fair value,

Related party transactions

In séditien to the information disclosed elsewhere in the financial slaements, the following
transachions took place between the company and related parties at terms agresd betwesn the partiss;

20La 2009

Usp UsD

Purchases from bolding company 36,103 141,400
Holding compamy

The company is wholly owned subsidiary of CCS INFOTECH LIMITED a company incorporated in
India which is alzo the ultimate holding company.,
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAFPORE PTE LTD
(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the flnancal pear ended 31 Mareh 2000

4.

CAFITAL MANAGEMENT

The Beard's policy is fo maintain a stong capital base so 83 to maeiothin creditor and market
confidence and to sustain futare development by issuing or redesming equity and debis fnstruments
when necessary.

The board of directors monitors its capital based on net debi and total capital. Mel debt calewlsied s
borrowings plus rade and other pavables less cash and bank deposits, Total capital is caleololed as
equity plus net debt,

The company is not subject to any cxtemally imposcd capital requirements.

2010 2005
S5 Uss
Net debt 696,364 58,363
Total equity - 33,814
Total capital 696,364 132,177

& e delel ok o T A o i A
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CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTR
(Tncorporated in singapore)
{This does not form part of the Aundited Financial Staterments)
DETAILED FROFIT AND LOSS ACDDURNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010

2009 G

Usn Ush
Sale of poods 255,804 264,877
Less: Cost of goods sold
Oipening stock 120,364 17,420
Purchase 2,443,954 345,170
Lass: Closing stock (6.81%) (120,364)

1,557,500 62 126
Giross profit (201, 696) 2,651
Add: Other Tncome
Oither income 2,501 -
Exclanps Gain - -
(19%,135) 2,651
Less: EXPENSES
Auadil fee 1,785 1,645
Accounting fee 1,428 1,316
Bad Debis wotten off- trade 415 3,375
Hank charges 1,587 792
Comveyancs 234 723
Salary, remuneration and CPF 40,696 40,377
Freight and fransport chargess 6,187 1,736
Internet & telephone expenses 2,006 1,758
Postags & courier charges 70 333
Friming & stationsry 96 135
Hent 5678 5,093
Eepairs and maitenancs 409 -
BEegistered office fee 214 104
Secretarial fee 429 197
Mizcellancous expenses EEL 29
Exchanme Loss 587 242
62,760 58,705

Net (Loss) for the year (261,895) (36,144)
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

Auditors’ Report to the Board of Directors of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED, on the
consolidated financial statements of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED and its subsidiary.

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED,
and its subsidiary M/S CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD as at 31%' March 2010, the
Consolidated Profit & Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our Audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in India. These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial reporting framework and
are free of material misstatements. An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles uses and significant estimates made by the management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis of our opinion.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS 21), Consolidated Financial
Statements, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis of the
separate audited financial statements of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED, and its subsidiary included
in the consolidated financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanation given to us and the consideration of the separate
audit reports on individual audited financial statements of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED, Chennai
and its aforesaid subsidiary, which had been audited by an independent Auditor at Singapore, we
are of the opinion that:

(a) The Consolidated Balance Sheet gives a true and fair view of the consolidated results of
Operation of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED, and its subsidiary as on 31-03-2010 and

(b) The Consolidated Profit & Loss Account gives a true and fair view of the consolidated results
of operations of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED, and its subsidiary for the year ended on that
date;

(c) The Consolidated Cash Flow Statement is in agreement with corresponding consolidated
Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of M/S CCS INFOTECH LIMITED, and its
subsidiary for the year ended on that date.

Subbiah & Co., Chartered
Accountants

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor
M.No.15130

Place: Chennai
Date: 04.09.2010
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COMSOLIBATED BALANCE SHEET A% AT ST MARCH 2610 {Amounl in Biigees
Farticilara Seclweiliihe Alsd Wlarch, 2010 S0 Mareh, 29
SOUKCES OF FLINDS
Shmre Holders' Fumls

Shgre Capilal A 1000 4500, 100 100,450,000

Pogserves and Sirplies 73217931 171667052 75,837 08 | 76 35T Sy
Loan Fumds

Sequred Loane AT 107,161,153

Usscecmred L oans #4931 14 UEHET S #45,114 L0 0, 307
Dieferred Tax Liskality 4, R 167 5005 @6
Total 277021 033 1 138271

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Flued Aty
Giross Blodk 44,304,519 23 REE 042
Larsa; Digprecali 200K 2 B2 G 1700 3,027
Mei Hlock B 575 D
Capitnl work: m pregress 1 AT
Invesiments. I 2135934
Cnrrent Assefs, Looms and Advances
Current Assels
Inveniories T152500 5 J4H, 516,698
Sundry Dieblors JHLET 6% 32 V5042
Caali arsl Bank Balances 4,51805] 252,910
Laoans amd Advances T.0E 240 A4, 2,310

Cother Currenl Assbis 419339 B48155171 23, B3R,800 517300 20
Lz Curreml. LiabdllChes snd Proviskans

Curent Lishilities 613, 34 7 4] 134, 224877

Pruvisons 2|I.I'5l'.l..3ll!-l II'-'I!.-HS

08397451 138937311

Met Curent Acsees 249,747 719 279,442,855
Niscellanenas, Expenditure 230, TR e
i the extem nol writen off)
TOTAL 277021 082 289 338,271

Senificant Accommting Policies

Motes om Acoounts

Az per Cur Bepon of evan dals Foor gl on Eshal§ ol the Dosnd
Subbiah & Co

Cherered Accountams

MAHASAN ABIMIL KADER

Mlammping Direcior

MK Sealvlinky
Fropricor HEATHAKUMAR
Membership Mo 15130 Direetor

Place : Chennai
DCiabe | el 0 T0L0




COMSOLIDATED PROFIT ANI LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH, 2010 | Amnvar In RS )
Fariicwlsrs Schedwle iz March, 2000 st Maorch, Jisd

IHCOME
Turmiver T3 377 TUZ, I TI40H
ther Ineome 4121277 RO33.870

Tl THY. 4H] H54 T2, 330
ey i

FXPFEMINITIRE
Matermls Consumed T 1139 H55 880,025
Empboyvers Cosi 13,113,461 1,122, A5
Aulrmbristralive Fxpemcs 12T s L, KAl 47H
Selling smed Dimtribnntion Expenses LI i i T4y 4T
Intzrest and Feancis! Charges 15 HEd 329 15,544 544
Mlmscelloneoes Expenditure Wiitien off 533000 208341 |

Twtal BB 651,507 600,939, 565

Profii efore Tay amid “-r]:ll'ld.l'l'l-ll:l Fak, 347 10,266, THY
Depievialsn ER el 2,244,273
Profit Begfivrs Tox -3, 158,457 TIH2 404
Provision B Taues

- Current Tax | An] &l 1T e

= [Deeforred Tux 15544

= Fringw Henelil lax [E1E66
Profit nfier Tax R I 270,650
Auhl: Haluned Broughl Forwand [om the Previss varr T5.HIT7.HH 5 111,835
Surplisd availnhle for Apprepeiiios 72.217.932 AOE19,315

Approprislisn T4 TS

Capital Reesssrve on Copitalizstion of Profits
Provesion For Tosaison {Carlier veari

Belance Carried to Balance Shee 72.217.832 7493 | 050

Dussie Camnimg Per Skare of Be [0 cach (PUY. Bs [0 ewch) (im Psi .75
Ililused Faming Por Share of s, 10 ench | .Y, Bx 19 ench) {in B%) 194
{Heler Mote MO, T ol Schedule L)
Slgnificant Aceounting Policics

Milgs on Adeinimls
As per Clur Kepont of even daie Farr and on behalf of the oard
Subbish & Cuo.

Ehartend Accopisis

VLA HASAN ARIFUL KADER

S Subbakh
Progrictor H.EATMAKLMAR
Blembership Mo 2 13130 THrecior

Plece : Clienina
Dmie - 0409 1010




{Amuunt in Bupees)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE SHEET

Particulirs 317 Murch, 20040 5158 March, 2009
SCHEDULE-A
SHAHE CAPIT AL
AL THLUIH SE ¥
L L] F.l.].lﬂ[r Shares of B 10v- gach & 10O, IHHE A 10K 0HHL [HH)
{3, | D00 GO0 Equity Shares of B, Ti- oock)
ISRUED,. SUBSCRIBED AND CALLCD LTP
106145 KL sty Shares of Kz )K= pach [EUTEE RATHTTI [RUTHE RATHTTIT
TAT AL TAH1 A5 THHE T{H1L A5 1HHE
SCHEDULE-IE
HESERVES AND SURPLUS
Capilal Reserve Singapuore 2,145,384 2.145.384
Profi s L oss @ coount ¥2,793,4710 466,114
P& 1 Accmunt Singopore 12,720,032 AR5 S0
TEAT AL 2217932 75,037 0494
SCHEDULE-C
SECURED LikANS
Friaim Banks § Betor Mot =01 ol Sehedale 1
B0 Working Capilal
Cerdhy Credil Acvount Gg.573.719 102 416,153
-BBI - Term Lan HIL 4,745,040
{Mecared by Hypothoestion of Curnent Assets
in the lorm of Bow Malerislks, Semi Finished
Chonads, Sores’Sparvs, Eecvivables and other
L Urenl AsscEs)
TOTAL U 573,714 T Tl 193
SCHEDULE-D
UNSECURED LIVANS
Drinzclon Inbered Cree Lusg
Hassan Absull Ekador 274,905 274,905
Hasrcakuimar TR 200 k210
TOTAL LEEMAE] LLENAE!
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE - E
FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
AS AT Additions Deletions /|As at As at For the Year | Deletions [AS AT As at As at
PARTICULARS - -
01/04/2009 Adjustmen 31/03/2010 01/04/2009 Adjustments 31/03/2010 31/03/2010|  31/03/2009
Tangible
Assets
Computers 13,998,087.00 | 18,389,522.00 - | 32,387,609.00 | 12,034,231.00 | 1,372,311.00 13,406,542.00 | 18,981,067.00 | 1,963,856.00
Office Equipments 4,859,232.00 196,556.00 - 5,055,788.00 | 1,570,088.00 | 469,146.00 2,039,234.00 | 3,016,554.00 | 3,289,144.00
Furniture & Fixtures| 2,801,394.00 315,753.00 - 3,117,147.00 | 2,250,456.00 | 148,519.00 2,398,975.00 718,172.00 | 550,938.00
Motor Vehicles 552,740.00 25,500.00 - 578,240.00 301,033.00 69,345.00 370,378.00 207,862.00 | 251,707.00
Intangible
Assets
Computer Software | 1,335,099.00 | 1,769,096.00 - 3,104,195.00 805,009.00 | 911,746.00 1,716,755.00 | 1,387,440.00 | 530,090.00
Tally Software 141,540.00 - - 141,540.00 52,210.00 35,732.00 87,942.00 53,598.00 89,330.00
Total 23,688,092.00 | 20,696,427.00 - | 44,384,519.00 | 17,013,027.00 | 3,006,799.00 20,019,826.00 | 24,364,693.00 | 6,675,065.00
Previous year 22,427,806.00 | 1,260,286.00 - | 23,688,092.00 | 14,728,752.00 | 2,284,275.00 17,013,027.00 | 6,675,065.00 | 7,699,054.00
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SCHEMILE -F

INVESTMENTS
C0S INFOTECH SPEAPRE MTELTD L7,
Mutwal funibs:
Fraani B Frda Bluschip Fund Wk IHER 184 344
Frani s Enda Dpporiunnies Fund Jik (N J01 AN
Shi Mugmiin Mideap R 2043, R
Shi Magmiin Mg 53 JHL DR (M1, Mok
Templetion lnda [lies Shor Bl Fusl &S50} D &50, 000
LI Bnlrisiraacinre Advargage Fund Tl HER REIRULH
1 1a Infrastracion Fund Jitik s FH1,
TOTAL T 567, 0k PAELRLT
SCHEDULE - &
CURRENT ASSETS
I INVENTOHIFS
Systems [alciraine -Findied Gomls 003,514 14,710,855
Sk ol Materels 31210 500 71,5153 2R, G, 23T I4R,5 R &5
1L SUNIEEY DEETIIRS
| Uinsertiredy
Lehis utstanding (or perind ewcending six montis
= Consldened gooi D AT T 12,1500, 06

(hay [hebas ~ Less than Sis monihs

T CASH AND BANK BALANCES

(R} 20ILET2 A

LR T IR TINAED

Cash om Hanid BET4H a2

Halunes wah Schaduled BRanks

i1 Curmeml Accouni 44.35. 303 ERULE I

4,528,051 ___3amum

TOFTAL 176915535 424,520 2Fn)
SCHEFULE <H
LABASE AN ADY ANTES

{Uinsecured ond Considered Goodi

Aibvanres reooversble in cash o in bind or for

Wnlee 10 b rooeived =1.654 402 3, TeA 16

[ Mspusiis 20,7684 5

Beiance with Ceniral Encise Auihorities . =4 29 RS 5,871 55,51  RE1K

W Il Tk Crgalil=<Chermm 45,817 403,75

Cenval Crealil-Pomdy 2LTTLTIA IIATR

Prepaid Experise - Cetilicalion Fees 47142

Aubvance Tox & TS 1L 514 -EEIIH[
TLFTAL '-'Eﬁﬂ'" i
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SCHEDULE -1

CURRENT LIARILITIES
Suniley Uredings
Miore, Medium and Snaall Scale Indesiries
Cradditers Tor Expenscs
Crallgrs Tor Caosnds
Credivors for Others
TOTAL

SCHEDULE ~J
PROFYISH RS

fior It T0%
Iow Fringe Benedil Tus

TUITAL

41, RH%
3,77, I
2,526,293

145 475
153,120,720
BILO5E 276

A, 347,18

2 K510
oo

234,214 877

4,520,564
183, 2

2,050,361

4,712,435

SUCHEIULE =K

MISCELLANEOUS EXPEXDITURE

Lo the extenm nol wrillen ofT vr adfusaad)
I FRELIMIM ARY EXFESNDITURE

[ipening Halanoe
Lass: Wrillgn ol during the véar
11 Imderior | heoaration
Ogsening Dulano:
Trigurris] dharang The yiar
Lizss: Wrillen ofT during the veur
Less dispaosad off

230,720

50,358
34,621

AL
EnL L i, | %5

173.71%
HLIHHE 183, 7%
A




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009-10

(Amountin Rs.)

Particulars

31st March, 2010

31st March, 2009

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit Before Tax -2,158,452 7,982,494
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 3,006,799 2,284,275
Preliminary Expenses Written Off 507,766 208,340
Interest Paid 19,813,456 13,349,558
Interest Received -199,856 -1,996,552
Sub Total 23,128,165 13,845,621
Operative Profit Before Working Capital Changes 20,969,713 21,828,115
Adjustment For:
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories 76,991,683 -58,712,223
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade and other Receivables 72,205,748 -171,037,392
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans & Advances 3,457,385 8,218,072
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions -2,662,074 aoo
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables -138,196,521 176,201,546
Sub Total 11,796,221 -45,329,997
Cash Generated from Operations 9,173,492 -23,501,882
Prior Period Expenses /Taxes 0 39,544
Direct Tax and Fringe Benefit Tax Paid 1,571,263 2,831,115
Sub Total 1,571,263 2,870,659
Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) 7,602,229 -26,372,541
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets 19,323,704 -5,464,124
Increase in Investments & interior Decoration -859,559
Interest Received 199,856 1,996,552
Sale of Fixed Assets 10,000
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) 19,523,560 -4,317,131
B. Cash Flow From Financial Activities
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Increase / Decrease of Borrowing -8,587,474 45,093,850
Interest Paid -19,813,456 -13,349,558
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid ( Including Interest thereon)
Net Cash from / used in financial activities (C) -28,400,930 31,744,292
Net Increase in Cash Ond Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,275,141 1,054,620
Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of the year 3,252,910 2,198,290
Cash and Cash Equivalent of the 4,528,051 3,252,910
Notes: 0 0

Previous year figures have been regrouped, reclassified wherever applicable

As per Our Report of even date
Subbiah & Co..
Chartered Accountants

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor
Membership No : 15130

Place : Chennai
Date :04.09.2010
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACTS AND GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

i. Registration Details

CIN/ Registration Number State code
L72300TN1997PLC039682 18
| Balance Sheet Date | 31-Mar-10 |

ii. Capital Raised During the Year

Public Issue Nil Bonus Issue Nil
Right Issue Nil Private Placement | Nil

iii. Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amt. in Rs. 000's)
| Total Liabilities | 277,021 | Total Ossets | 277,021

Source of funds

Reserves and

Paid up capital 100,450 | Surplus 72,217
Secured Loans 98,573 | Unsecured Loans 883
Deferred tax liability 4,896 | Share Warrants
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets (Net) 24,364 | Investments 2,667
Miscellaneous
Net Current Assets 249,757 | Expenditure 230
iv. Performance of the Company (Amt. in Rs.000’s)

Turnover 789,499 | Total Expenditure 788,651
Profit before tax 843 | Profit after tax -3,620
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) NIL

Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) NIL | Dividend Rate (%) 0%

v. General Name of Principle Products

Iltem Code No. (ITC Code)

Product Description Computer & Computer Peripherals

For and on behalf of the Board

M.A. HASAN ABDUL KADER
Managing Director,

Place : Chennai H. RATNAKUMAR
Date :04.09.2010 Director
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SCHEDULE -T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

2.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated financial statements relate to CCS INFOTECH LIMITED (‘the Company’) and
its subsidiary company CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE LTD. THE Consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on the following basis:

a.

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company are combined
on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)21 -
“Consolidated Financial Statements”.

In case of foreign subsidiary, being non-integral foreign operations, revenue items
are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and
liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange
difference arising on consolidation is recognised in the Exchange fluctuation
reserve.

The difference between the cost of investments in the subsidiary over the net assets
at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is recognised in the financial
statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be

As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances
and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s separate financial
statements.

Investments over than in subsidiary and associates have been accounted as per Accounting
Standards (AS) 13” Accounting for investments”.

Other Significant Accounting Policies
These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Standalone Financial
Statements of CCS INFOTECH LIMITED
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SCHEDULE - U

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT

1. The subsidiary Company considered in the consolidated financial statements are:-

i i 0,
Name of the Subsidiary Country c_)f Ownership interest %
Incorporation
CCS INFOTECH SINGAPORE PTE. SINGAPORE 100%
LIMITED

2. The significant Associate companies not considered in the consolidated financial statements are:

. Country of
Name of the Associate Incorporation

GAGAN MEDIA PRIVATE LIMITED INDIA

AERONET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE INDIA
LIMITED

3. Details of Auditors Remuneration:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
i Audit Fees 1,55,000 225,596
ii Tax Audit Fees 25,000 25,000
iii Certification / Consultation Fees 50,000 282,024
iv Out of Pocket Expenses 7,000
% Service Tax - -
Total 2,37,000 532,620

4. Details of Managerial remuneration:

a. Remuneration to whole time directors:
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09

Salaries, Bonus and Perquisites 1,200,000 1,200,000
Company’s Contribution to Provident fund - -
and other fund

Provision for Gratuity - -
Total 1,200,000 1,200,000

b. Remuneration to non-whole time directors: 2009-10 2008-09
i Directors’ sitting fees 7,500 7,500

ii Commission to Non-executive Directors - -

7,500 7,500
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Computation of net profit in accordance with Section 198 read with Section 309(5) of the

Companies Act, 1956:

(inRs.)
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Profit before taxation 7,982,494
Add: 2,158,452
_ 2,284,275
Depreciation as per accounts 3 006.799
253,500
Donation considered separately Nil
848,347 10,520,269
Less:
Depreciation as Per Section 305 of the Companies Act, 1956 3,006,799 2,284,275
. . . 8,235,994
Net Profit as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956 2,158,452
Remuneration Payable to Non Whole time Directors
) . o . o )
Maximum permissible remuneration @ 1% of the profits Nil 110,915
computed above
- Remuneration amount paid / provided restricted to Rs.
Nil Nil
Remuneration Payable to Whole time Directors
- Maximum Permissible remuneration @ 10% of the profits
computed above Nil 1,109,148
- Remuneration amount paid / provided restricted to Rs. 1,200,000 1,200,000

5 a. Provision for Taxation:

Provision for taxation for the current Year has been made for Rs.1,461,614

(Previous Year Rs.2,870,659).
b. Deferred Tax:

During the year, the Company has reviewed the deferred tax assets/liabilities. The timing

differences mainly arising on account of depreciation has given rise to net deferred tax liability

amounting to Rs.48.96 Lakhs. (Previous Year Rs.50.06 Lakhs).

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Deferred Tax Liability
i Opening Deferred Tax Liability 5,005,916 5,015,889
Total 5,005,916 5,015,889
Deferred tax Liability -109,649 -9,973
i Related to Fixed Assets

Total 4,896,267 5,005,916
Deferred tax Liability (net) 4,896,267 5,005,916
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5. Calculation of Earning per share:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

2009-10 2008-09

a. | Net Profit available for equity share holders (Amount in | -3,620,066 5,111,835

.| Rupees)

b. | Basic Weighted Average No. of Equity Share (Nos.) 10,045,000 10,045,000
c. | Diluted Weighted Average No. of Equity shares (Nos.) 10.045,000 0.50
d. | Basic Earning per share of Rs.10 each (P.Y. 10 each) NIL 0.50

Diluted Earning per share of Rs.10 each (P.Y. 10 each)

6. As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are

given below:

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

(As certified by the management)

Subsidiary Companies

Name of the Related Party

Nature of Relationship

CCS Infotech Singapore Pte Ltd

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Associate Companies:

Name of the Related Party

Nature of Relationship

1 Gagan Media Pvt Ltd

Enterprise managed by relatives of key Management
Personnel

2  Aeronet Technologies Pvt Ltd

Enterprise managed by relatives of key Managemen
Personnel

Key Management Personnel with Nature of Relationship

Name of the Related Party

Nature of Relationship

1 Mr. H Ratna Kumar

Executive Director

2 Mr. M.A. Hasan Abdul Kader

Managing Director
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Relatives of Key Management Personnel with Nature of Relationship

Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship

1 Smt Rahmath Mushina Wife of Managing Director

2 Smt SuganyalS Wife of Executive Director

Details of the transactions are as follows: (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars | 200910 | 2008-09

N

. Loan from Key Management Personnel

a. Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader, Managing Director

Balance as on 31-03-2009 274905 274905
Balance as on 31-03-2010 274905 274905

b. Mr.H.RathaKumar, Executive Director
Balance as on 31-03-2009 608209 608209
Balance as on 31-03-2010 608209 608209

2. Remuneration to key Management Personnel

Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul kader, Managing Director 600000 600000
Mr.H.RatnaKumar, Executive Director 600000 600000
3. Travelling Expenses to Key Management personnel 75733 391825
4. Transactions with Associate Companies
a. Aeronet Technologies Pvt Ltd
Balance as at the begining Cr Bal
Advances received during the year 2934889 14229026
Advances repaid during the year 14229026
Balance as at the closing Dr. Bal 2934889 0
b. Gagan Media Pvt. Ltd 0
Balance as at the begining Cr Bal
Advances received during the year 2411054 16350156
Advances repaid during the year 0 16350156
Balance as at the closing 2411054 0

12. Balance in Sundry debtors, loans and advances and other current assets are subject to
confirmation. The company had initiated the process of obtaining confirmations during the year
and partially obtained confirmations from third parties for the balances at the end of the year. In
the opinion of the management the balances outstanding are good are recoverable and no
provision is foreseen in respect of the same.

13. Segment Reporting (AS-17)

The Company has its manufacturing operations at Pondicherry. The Company has its Systems
Integration & Retail operations in Chennai and other parts of India for Computers, Computer
Peripherals, Software and consumables. Segments have been identified and reported taking
into account nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns and the internal
business reporting system. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line
with accounting policy of the Company.
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Segment wise revenue and results (Rs. in Lakhs)

Retail
Particulars Segment Ir?t}éztreart?sn Manufacturing |  Total
Segment Revenue 0000000 5425.20 1154.32 | 0000700
Segment Expenses 0000000 5422.96 1073.62 | 0000100
Segment Results 100000 2.24 80.70 | 10000

11. Income Tax, Excise Duty & Cess

Income Tax

Assessment Year 2003-2004

The Company has declared a taxable income of Rs.56.43 Lakhs (as per MAT provisions) and paid
the tax amounting to Rs. 00000000 In the assessment, an additional demand of Rs.15.67 Lakhs
was raised against which an appeal had been made by the Company. Company has paid the
amount and preferred an appeal with the Appellate Tribunal. The Appellate Orders are in the favour
of the Company and the appeal has been remitted back for consideration. Again the Assessing
officer has passed an order in favour of the department.

Assessment Year 2005-06

The Company has declared a Taxable income of Rs. 0000010001 (as per MAT provision) and paid a
Tax of Rs.0I000I000 In the assessment, Tax was arrived at Rs.00I000000001 Against this assessment
the company filed a rectification petition u/s 154 of the Income Tax Uct. The orders are awaited.

Assessment Year 2007-08

The Company has declared a Taxable income of Rs.00/000O0N (as per MAT provision) and paid a
Tax of Rs. 00000000 In the assessment, the assessing officer has apportioned some expenses in
Pondicherry manufacturing unit books and has raised an additional demand of Rs.000I0000 on the
Company. Company has preferred an appeal against the order to Commissioner Appeals.

Excise Duty

The Company has paid a sum of Rs. 00000000 during the Assessment year 2002-2003 under
protest and the Excise Authorities had collected a sum of Rs.650000/- from the customers directly,
without even informing the Company. The customers have informed the same and adjusted against
the claims payable to the Company. In addition to that, show cause notice had been issued by the
Department on various issues. The Honourable Tribunal has allowed the appeals and the company
has received an order in its favour. The company has received a sum of Rs.000000000 as refund
and the balance payment of Rs.000I0000 was transferred to Consumer Welfare Occount. The
Company has filed an appeal with the Commissioner of Excise (Appeals) in this regard and orders
were passed in favour of the company and the company’has received Rs.000ID0ON as refund.

The Department has issued a show cause notice to the Company for Rs.000I0001 and the same is

confirmed by the Assistant Commissioner in his order and the company has preferred an appeal
before The Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals).
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14. The Whole time Company Secretary has resigned and the company is in the process of
recruiting whole time Company Secretary.

As per my Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board
Subbiah & Co..
Chartered Accountant

Mr.M.A.Hasan Abdul Kader
Managing Director

M.R.Subbiah
Proprietor Mr.H.RathaKumar
Membership No: 15130 Director

Place : Chennai
Date : 00000100
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PROXY FORM

CCS INFOTECH LIMITED
Regd Office: Flat O0I-7, Il rd Floor, “CCS TOWERS”, [0-14, Periyar Road, T.Nagar, Chennai 600 017

DP ID Client ID
Registered Folio No. No. of Shares

I/We Name (s) in Full
Father/Husband’s Name O0dress as registered with the
Company being a member(s) of CCS INFOTECH LIMITED do hereby appoint
of in the district of (or failing him
of in General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held on Thursday, the
30" day of September, 2010 at 10.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company and at any
adjournment thereof.

Affix
Re.1
Revenue
Stamp

Signed by the said this day of 2010

-as applicable for investor holding shares in physical form

Note: The proxy form duly completed must be deposited so as to reach the Registere®ffice of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting.

CCS INFOTECH LIMITED

Regd Office: Flat No-7, llird Floor, “CCS TOWERS”, No-14, Periyar Road, T.Nagar, Chennai -
600 017

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP BEFORE YOU COME TO THE MEETING AND
HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

DP ID Client ID

Registered Folio NO. O0lof Shares

Name(s) in Full Father/Husband’s Name Address as registered with the
Company

| hereby record my presence at the 13" Annual General Meeting of the Company at Flat No-7,
llird Floor, “CCS TOWERS”, NO-14, Periyar Road. T.Nagar, Chennai-600017 on Thursday the 30"
day of September, 2010 at 10.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company and at any
adjournment thereof.

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

-as applicable for investor holding shares in physical form
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If undelivered, please return to:

Registered Office:

CCS INFOTECH LIMITED
Flat O0OC7, llrd Floor,
“CCS TOWERS”

No.14, Periyar Road,
T.Nagar,

Chennai - 600 017.

BOOK POST
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